POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

VI.

VII.

Vil

NOTICE OF ONLINE MEETING

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Wednesday, January 26, 2022
Meeting Will Run From 7:00 p.m. until 8:30 p.m.

Trustees Reviewing Warrants: Blazek and Ryan

Call to Order, Roli Call, Approval of the Agenda (D. B)azek)
Public Comment on Agenda Items
Board Education: Library District Legislation and By-Laws Review

Minutes of Previous Meeting(s)
A. December 22, 2021 (T. Lawrence; #012622 — 1)
B. January 3, 2022 (T. Lawrence; #012622 - 1.1)

Financial Report(s) ,
A. December 2021 (B. Lynch; #012622 - 2: to be distributed prior to the meeting)
B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (B. Lynch; #012622 — 2. 1, to be distributed prior to the meeting)

Operational Reports

A. Administrative Report and Statistics (Staff; #012622 - 3)
B. President's Report (D. Blazek)

C. Board Committee Reports (Committee Chairs)

D. Friends of PPLD (G. Mann)

Board Action
A. Personnel Actions (T. Lawrence, #012622 — 4; to be distributed at the meeting)
B. Unfinished/Old Business
C. New Business
1. 2022 Budget Revision #1 (P. Ryan; 012622 - 5)

Open Comment
A. Board Comment
B. Public Comment on General Library District Affairs

Adjournment

NEXT MONTH’S SCHEDULED MEETING(S
Regular Monthly Meeting: Wednesday, February 23, 2021: 7:00 p.m.




PPLD Document #012622 — Board Education

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBMC ’]L]‘IBRARY DISTRICT

Board Education: January 26, 2022

Laws of New York (1987) — Chapter 360
Laws of New York (2016) — Chapter 277
Library District By-Laws




name of Library
District

transfer of property
from Adriance
Memorial Library to
Poughkeepsie
Public Library
District

description of
annual budget
process, including
supplemental and
capital proposals

Ch. 360 LAWS OF NEW YORK

commissioner, upon any charge of a violation of this paragraph or regulations promulgated hy
the commissioner with respect o this paragraph. T

§ 9. This act shall take eifect on the first day of November next succeeding the date gn
which it shall have bacorme & law,

GREATER POUGHKEEPSIE LIBRARY DISTRICT—CREATION

CHAPTER 361

S. 4342
Approved and effective Aug. 3, 1997

AN ACT to amend chapter 524 of the laws of 1887, relating to establishing the Greater Poughkeep-
sie library distriet, in the city and town of Pougbkeepsie, Dutchess county, in relation to such
library, and to amend chapter 627 of the Jaws of 1994 amending such chapter, in relation to the
effective date of such chapter of the laws of 1994

The People of the State of New York, vepresented in Senote und Assembly. do enact a5
Jfollowws:

§ 1. Chapter 524 of the laws of 1987, relating to establishing the Greater Poughkeepsie
library district, in the city and town of Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county. as amended by
chapter 627 of the laws of 1994, is amended to read as foliows:

 Neotwithstanding the provisions of any general, special, or local law to the conirary,
thereTs herehy created and established in the city of Poughkeepsie and town of Poughkeep-
sie, Dutchess county, a public library district, to be known as the Geeater Poughkeepsie
public library district, hereinafter referred to as the district, which shall include all the
territory within the city of Poughkeepsie, hereinafter relerred to as the city, and the town of
Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county, except that territory in the town of Poughkeepsie which is
Jocated in the village of Wappingers Falls, hereinafter referred to as the town.

Title-and-intereste-in-all- ibrarypropertyboth-real-and personal-and-both tangible
and 1nx+nng':kla, GO hald by tha-Adrianes Memorial 11‘)’\3«91«:;’ ox-its hoard-oftrusiees; nrj’hn

i nf Ponrhlcooncio chall ba transferred to vastad_in aed he seauired bv the-{Greater
ey—or £ £ GO es i ek deq B —4E

Pcug}ﬂ.{uor\c{o ]‘ibrgr‘x,r Jdistriet-herein created-and-established-on tha-effeetive d‘q+g £ thic act
Title and interests in all library property both real and personal, and both tangible and
intangible, now held by the Greater Poughkeepsie hbrary district shall be transferred (o,
vested in, and be acquired by the Poughkeepsie public library district herein created and
sstablished on the effective date of the chapter of the laws of 1997 which added this provision.
The above provisions for transfer to, vesting and acqusition of real and personal property,
hoth tangible and intangible, are effectuated by operation of law pursuant to the authority of
this section. Notwithstanding-the preceding,-and-for-purpeses of clavity-of real-properi¥

roconds _the eitv_of Pouchkeensioshall-causeto heomreritod-—a-deed-of—conveyane
¥ 3 1oy LI & £aH-~4 4 2 t AV aRE

Greater Pnn‘ghbnnnc;n mwa:‘y distriet-for the }M,.,,Ds, Af panl property knowy-as Adrianed
Meomaorial I"'is’\'hqﬁ-:’v izf\r{‘nr“r\{r tha i""‘}f‘r""“{l‘j‘ﬁ"d’s &';"11q+od t}wavq*\rxg srhiek f’(nnd shall }\DQI;D‘.}Z}W_ 2
aliathat the transfer and-vesting of-ownership-in-the-Greater Boughkeopsio tibrapydistrict
waseffectuated-uponthe ive-tate-of this-aet-
i (a) The fiscal year of the district shall begin on the first day of January and end on
tHe thirty-first day of December. The trustees of the district, commencing in fiscal year 199
and continuing thereafter, shall annually prepare and, on or before the thirty-first day ¢
August, file in the office of the clerk or chamberlain of hoth the city ef-Roughleepsic an
town of Poughkeepsic and in the office of the chief executive officer of both the city
Poughkeepsie and the town of Roughkeepsie detailed statements in writing of the arnount of
revenues estimated to be received and expenditures estimated to be made during the next
fiscal year for the purposes of such library distriet. The trustees mayv also anpually prepers
and file in the manner stated above propositions for supplemental appropriations for items %

570 Additions are indicated by underline; delelions by strikeout




1997 REGULAR SESSION ‘ Ch. 361

a non-recurring natwe. The acauisiticn, eonstruction, and reconstruction of facilities, includ-

ing Jand, for such district are hereby detarmined to be disiriet purposes, and the rustees of

the district may aiso annuaily mrepare and fle in the manner stated above detailed statements
T wniting of the amount of indebtedness te he incurred by the muricipalities on behalf of the
district and of the expenditures estimated to be made for capital purtoses of the district, and
the annual cost of inflebtedness,  Suach stuiement of estimated revenues and estimated
t,XpnmllLur 5 tcluding \uppwmental expenditures and the cost of service of indebtedness for
capital hall be in bhalance and shall serve as the proposed annual budget for the
district. Such proposed annuzl budget shall identify the amount of revenue to be assessed,
levied and collected upor able real property within the v and the source and amount
of ary other estimated revenues, including estimated avallable swplus,

(b C lll'(ﬂf-‘ﬂ(.‘nﬁ' 1405 for the hnr ;vr1 to-be zn); apad for

ol arpar T(\‘Um‘ the nroposed

: : \od-amended- A,e-ﬂthﬁtai;be—mw op—gbiél—;ef‘»apesed—budgot
providing fory e&-preﬁ%weme—&o@e‘mewee@#gnwhemew_cnd—the-tm%%»gad
WMW)FeL&%avem‘e-pumded—t@M }

2 g 5 . : > in 19 7 for the budgﬂt to be
prepared for fiscal vear 1998 the prr'po*:erl annual budget and propositions of supplemental
appropriations, if any, and a proposition for capital expenditure, if any, for the disiriet as
established by the trustees shall be placed before the voters in the general election in the
year preceding the vear for which the proposed budget has been established. Fach
proposition for supplemental appropriation shall identify a singular purpose and sgpecifie
doilar appropriation and shali be worded in such a manner as to require an affirmative vote
for passage. All budget propositions, including the annual budget propositions for supple-
mental appropriations, and propositions for capital expenditures will require approval by a
majority of voters in the diy and, also, a majority of voters in the town, hereinafter referred
to as the majority. Upon approval of such proposed operating budget, cmd of the proposition
for Qupplemantal appropriations, and of the propesition authom?mg mdebtedneSs for capital
construction by the majority, the proposed budget including the supplemental appropriations
and_capital revenues and expenditures shall become the budget of the district for the
following fiscal vear. In the event that the proposition for indebtedness js approved by the
majority, the eity and the town shall incur such indebtedness on behalf of the distriet, and
such indebtedness shall be apportioned between the city and the town pursuant to the
formula set forth in this section. In the event that the proposed budget is not approved by
the majority, the proposed budget shall be deemed amended so that the portion of the
proposed budget providing for real property fax revenue to be received from the city and
town be changed to equal the real property tax revenue provided for in the district budget in
effect as of the time of the vote as amended by the supplemental appropriations if approved.
n the event that a proposition for %upplemental appropriations or for capital purposes is not
approved by the majority, no appropriation shall be incladed for such unapproved proposition.
I the event that the voters do not approve the proposed budget as aforesaid, and upon the
mwlget being deemed amended as aforesaid, the real pr operty taxes to be levied by
@Mhe town for the district shall be levied in an amount required to provide the city
and town_coniribution as herein set forth rather than the city and town contribution as set

%@ﬁﬂ‘&}?__} posed budget. After the annual budgets for the city and the town have been
Obted by the city of Poughkeepsie and the town ef-Poughkeepsis, the city and town shail

?:iefss and levy upon the taxable real property within the district the amounts to be raised by
or

the purposes of the district as specified in the distriet's annual budget and shall cause
Additions are indicated by underline; deletions by strikaout 571




percentage of
operations funded
by tax levy adjusted
by Chapter 462 of
2006 (attached)

Ch. 361 LAWS OF NEW YOpy

the amount 8o assessed and leviad 1o be collected, in the same manner and a3 the same time
and by the same officers as cily taxes and town taxes are assessed, levied and collecteq

The (c) Beginning in fiscal vear 1998 and continuing through fiscal vear 2002, ihe
cormissioner of finance of the city el-Peughkeepsie and the chief fiscal officer of the tow;
shall pay to the treasurer of the (llﬁtllctwmmtlw%%ws@%

Y260 £ ] y! Y97 2o F ~ B B 2 y 21 ) »Y 'l 1. 17T R 3 4,
COYATRISSIOROY: Suelinstallment ey ments—shallbe made-on ‘d}’.‘}"}(‘,' 1 Aprit-1 Juls 1-g 1

TR e Bty PR

TR £49 Ot-Beer
(3 . O, 91 y 21300 s S Toris] o S &Y ~ s o he 1
finance—on—or—before Deocomber 31i-then—such ornpassioner of-finanes—shall-pay to thy
fenaepar o tha_dickrat the-balance-ofmeneys for unenllactad distpict.toavoaron.or haf
2 ar-—oi-the—d 1 £ IREHeyE—t 422 clteq-aishriet-ixs befora
1ot PUBROSEE ahall hava hoan naid s

< 24} HaVA-DesR-PA-t0-the

H—bit ¥

Oetober 11 the-full-amount of sueh tases-have-not heen roecaived !1,}1 eneheg ‘"‘Yﬂisrigpg ¢

Dacamber 31— When-the figdl-amount ol toxesfor digte

&
Lreasurer (\f ("/k‘n istriet W _eueh commissioner—-of f:;hbr\r:m, ;:-.‘l] Bane for rnlh:)jrz favos o
- P = AR 1 ¥ Lhpald 3 *"hﬂl

+oieth 123523133

belong-to-bhe citv-and shall theveafter be-eollocted-in-the-manner provided-foraity-taxes.— The
ahiof ficeal officar of the town shall-par+$o tha inaacurar.ob tho distriet the - full-amount of th
ehief fi £ the town-shall-pay-to-the treasurer-ob-the-distrett Lamount-of the

taxlovy of the-district-assessed-and leviedwithin the towm by-April-L. twenty-five percent of
the tax levy by January 15 and seventy-five percent by Aprii 1. Beginning in fiscel year 2003
and continuing thereafter, the commissioner of finance of the city and the chief fiscal officer of
the town shall pay to the treasurer of the district one hundred percent of the tax levy by April
1. The amount of taxes for district purposes to be assessed, levied and collected upon the
property within the city and upon the property within the district in the town shall be
apportioned in accordance with the proportion that the population within that portion of the
district in each muricipality shall bear to the population within the entire distriet, as
determined by the population data supplied from the most recent completed cersus undertak-
en by the United States Census Bureau.

The.amounts-to-be-raised hy-tax-for the purposes-of-the-distriet-shall-not axeeed sixty (60)

g ol : .» () The real property tax amounts to
be contributed by the city and town shall fand a maximun of seventy-five per centum of the
ceneral operating budget of the distriet approved by the voters, and also shail fund &
M of one hundred per centum of supplemental propositions approved by the voters,
and also shall fund a maxmum of cne hundred per centumn of the annual cost of servicing
Indenteaness incurred for capital purposes approved by the voters, provided that any state or
Toderal aid received for said capital purposes will be used lo either reduce the amount of

Thiebtedness meurred or reguce the amount of real property tax necessaty to fund the cost of
servicing such indebtedniess. The balance of the district budget shall he provided from other
sources incuding, but not limited to, state funding, federal funding, county funding, other
governmental funding and private contributions and fanding.

ability for trustees to
amend the budget
but requires that all
amendments
maintain a balanced
budget

The-trustees of tha cictpiet _durine-g fiseal vagy hicrasolintion—mas-maie additiopal
taes-of-the-distriet-during& voar-by ~may-makeadditions
sations orincrease evisting appropriations-and-shall providefor-the financing theveof

Moneve-thorefor TR ho nravddad from-thea unexpended-balance of an (JI\I\Y‘nI\?l;Qf;nh fpom-the
Honeye-thgy ¥ -4 B = & CORH O 4

‘Qr\r\vm{\winﬁnp for-continconeies from nnupprg?wio*or] find balanea.or-unanticinatad ravonuss
3 3OF YRR 5 ¥ <8} ¥ s
v, N .. N P - Y .
within-a fund.- T:na}nr\rnppnfnﬂ fupr] balanee of urmn(:—nmr\q od-revenue shall be 1}9]1,59@.9;}15—

thi

to the-extent-that-the tatal of ol ravanves-of sueh fund. tocether with fund balanea.excaeds
the-exient-that+ Tt Hir-¥ RUEE sSHen-na,-togeth VAL 0 3

M@a&_@f___aﬂ__m and 3{\{\r9{\}~§n+nﬂ fund-balanee-as estimated—in-the 'nuéget:

I\Eﬁf\x’ritkcﬁanﬂinrv f}ﬁe hove —grants-in axR raealy ed from thn state 9nr"[ fodaral gnx"ov mehiss

i

ability for City or
Town to use other
revenue in lieu of a
tax levy

proceads-received- 5

1E—198E— 5 5
rhan rasnosed.-tobeusad-or-applied-to-repairor ranlace suyah property et ~opriate
W-hen-proposed-to-de-uset-or-apph bo-rapd ey SHER-} Y5

b%' ;vnsnlly‘inh of thn trustees Cf tha r‘i"tvﬁnt at any time-for Sqn!n nbjnnt ar huw{\r\ga_ The
trustees of the district may, from time to time, amend the district budget to properly operate
and carry out the functions of the district. However, such amenaments must ensure that the
budget remains in balance. ‘

Ty rant aca-dnerasce.or-deerense—ss-the case may hain the real nropepbis tav. reventes
+ < Rnereas & —RB-Lt AR —H- e et-PFopery—tdx &

., e . ; Thoys ¢ vio o - ot} . \ il
{\rnr\ncnrl to.berecal ad from (ha alty Qnr] LOWH-a5-Corpar ad-zo-the "921 Pt n}j\or(-:" {a&%@&eﬂ&es

raceivad_ar to-beracaivad- from-the ity anAd toumfor tha seaprdn-offect at-the H_mn__g.ﬁ-the'
¥ et . 1V Lt Aoy & Wh-He1-ERe e ar-i-SHe ettt

rrenaced budeet — Inthe avaent-that Goeneral Fund Annrontiations have inereased-for bngh—‘é}»}e
prep . Let 1 -Re-BVEe Rt BRETA-FURE-APRFOPHATIORE-AAYE-HICTEAn0 -1t

it wnd taum then. ani pareeniare-noreass 1. veal nronarty fox. Peveanues nvnr\rmnr]__tg-be
13- ana-LOWR—EheR-any-ped RS- e e I LR ¥ 3 Res-PrEPeS

}mr-a{xv’c\r} frony tha gify 2:’\1‘] faum eh‘ap_ nat o}vr-aar'[ fhm ln"bl‘z'\'\ of. {he {10}‘!‘9)‘1{_&2‘{_\ }pmma.beé-—m

2oot-

Gonera E“Qd A':'p};]vﬁ}‘\')\‘.l(!‘“;nﬂ“ of. tho elby:. onﬂ‘ £oWT- Tn tha event "-")'Jf (‘nqapﬁ.l———?—.aﬂ’d

<

572 Additions are indicated by underiing; deletions by steiksoul




GULAR SESSION

' M@heéfuw«l—i—drfwuwutwet_mw&t—the#ea—uxa.}ed&el%m-\m—_%e

o 2
papcentage-neres incraase-pE-decrease inthelrrespee setive General-Fund-Appropriasion pe-by-May-d-
3 Soe fineal year- 1905 netwithets anding-any-othery seovisions-h .eroin-contained-providing

W@ng&k—“‘e{m&—aadmm o1 Poughkeepsie-shall-contrib
of district-aupenaes-st SHip-as-eaeh
WMM*

be-made-by 5
raveRUESPrO ‘

g i N "‘,.‘e,] u”E"V ;S:]C‘S—-but, 1'"th‘ - aY £ 3
- Notwithstanding the provisions in this act providing for contribution by the city of
Poughkeepsie and the town of-Boughkeepsia of real property tax revenue to the district, the
city of Pouzhieepsie and the town of Poughkeepsio, each, separately, for itself, in any year,
may, ab its election, sulject to the availability of funds, contribute funds other than real
property tax revenue funds in place of real-property-tex-rovenue such funds. This provision
shall not change the dollar amount of contribution required from the city or the town but,
rather, is included for the limited purpose of authorizing contribution of funds other than real
property fax revenue funds, in whole, or in part, in leu of real property tax revenue funds.
In the event of an election by the city of-Ronghkeepsie or the town of Poughkeepsie pursuant
to the authorization contained in thiz section, the contribution of such funds from socurces
other than real property tax revenue sources shall be deemed to be real property tax revenue
funds for 2]l other purposes of this act.

§ §6.)Rie—istriet shall-be gouerned by & hoard of trustees consisting of eleven frustees.
The tttees of the Greater Poughkeepsie library district a5 of the effective date 0f e composition and
chapter of the laws of 1997 witeh added this provision shall hecome frustees, immediately, of |selectio fB
fhe Poughkeepsie public library Gistrict.  Seven of the trustees shall be elected at an election n of Board
1 be held within the pertion-of the—distel ated-ir town of-Roughkkeepsie and four of [Of Trustees
the trustees shall be elected at an election to be held within the portion of the district located
in the city of-Poughkeepsie. The trustees elected at the election in the town of-Pouchkespsie
must be residents of the fown of-Poughkeepeie and the trustees alected in the city of
Poughkeepsie must he residents of the city of-Poughkeepsie. The trustees shall serve for a
term of five years and until his or her successor is elected and qualiﬁed%pgexzided;wep,

ab-oi-the-& _first-cleeted-in-the-town-ofPo e twio-of.-such-trustees-shall-be
eloeted-fora five vear fermy WO of _;_ud'\ trustee shull.ha-e @('t@d for g-four ﬁ;zeg;- term;-one Qf
such trustees shall bo alected for - three year-termsone-ol e s sh clected-for-a-
%—y&*—b&m—&é—eﬂ&@%eh—zp%@eeh—nh&m— __shall be elected—for—a-one-year—term;—pravic dded;

waverthat of the-trustees-firsi-elected-int he-eityof Pol nghkeepsie-one-of-sue h-brustees

EEERERBEERE 8 SmmNmpme

\"a
-3
©

forth &‘M@d‘—}ﬂm Two-thirds of the trustees shall constitute & quorum. Action of the
\ough , St??s shall require a two-thirds vote of the entire hoard. Vacancies shall be filled by
388 asg};‘mment by the trustees, provided, however, that an election shall be held at the first
{-the 2 ilable E{Eneral election day after the happening of a vacancy. The person 0r persons
hthe gDO}nted by the trustees shall serve until a successor is elected and gualified as provided
io-be vein, Vacancies for trustees elected within the city of Poughkeepsie shall be filled by city
P shall bo ik " residents and Yacanqies for srustees elected within the town of-Roughkeepsie
Fund be filled by town ef Roughkeepsie residents.

Additions are indicated by underling; deletions by strikpout 573




Ch. 361 LAWS OF NEW Yogg

|Board compensation |——e}§®Trustees shall receive no compensation for their services but shall be entitled g, the

necessary expenses, including travel expenses, incwred in the discharge of their dutieg

requirement for
Board officers,
including a Treasurer

§ 3(8)The trustees shall procsed-te elect a chairperson and such other officers as they
deem appropriate for the effective operation of the district. The trustees shall designate’y
person to serve as treasurer of the district. The district shall provide audited finaney
statements macle in accordance with generally accepted sccounting prineipals M“lp_le_ﬂ 10 the
fiseal officer of the city and the fiscal officer of the town within six 63 months of the eloge of

each fiscal year for the district.

Library District
defined as a "public
library"

3 The district shall constitute a public library pursuant to the provisions of the
education law as the same may, from time to time, be amended, and shall have the nowers
and duties, except as otherwise provided in this act, now or hercafter conferred by law upoy
public libraries and their trustees.

Library District being
eligible for
NYSERS, Social
Security, Civil
Service, etc.

F’or purposes of section thizty-one 31 of the retirement and social security law the

Tstrict shall be considered a public orgenization and eligible to file for participation in the
New York state and local employees’ retirement system. The employees of the alfyqf
Pourhkeopsie—eamplos : —-Adrianes Memorial-thrary Greater Poughkeepsie library
district as of the effective date of this-aet the chapter of the laws of 1997 which added this
provision shall become employees, immediately, of the Poughkeepsie publie Library distriet
under the same terms and conditions of employment under the civil service law and coilective
bargaining agreements as existed immediately prior to the effective date of this ae.

requirement to
maintain Adriance
Memorial Library
as well as the
Maplewood Branch
Library (subject to
the continuation of
the LDA with the
BLC

Employment shall be deemed to be continuous and uninterrupted for all purposes ineluding
pension rights, seniority, rates of pay. acerued benefits and, in addition, all other terms and
conditions of employment. District employees shall not be required to be residents of the
distriet.

§ 13- wisition; ion-and-reconstructionof facilitiosincluding land for sueh
istriet-are-herebs armins a-city noses-respeetivelyforavhich-thecity
and tovm-are-hereby-autheriz fraet- sdpass half of the-district.—Ary-such

aceordance-vwith-seetion 16500 of tha losa!

finance lave—The-distret is-not authorizad to ineur
laws 0} igtrdet-is-n + o-to-ir

A

shall m¥irfain and operate a library facility to be known as the Adriance Memorial library to
be located at 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, New York. The district, in addition to any
other library facilities it may maintain and operate, shall maintain and operate a library
facility at the location at which the district now operates the Maplewood Branch. The
district’s obligation to maintain and operate a library facility at the Maplewood Branch.ls
limited to the operation of a library facility within the dellar amount provided to the district
pursuant to the Land Disposition Agreement of June 17, 1982 by and between the City of
Poughkeepsie and BIDC Construction Corp. as the same has been assigned and amended:
The maintenance and operation of a library facility at Maplewood beyond the dollar amount
provided pursuant to the aforesaid Land Disposition Agreement is a matter within the
discretion of the trustees. Further, upon the expirvation of the provision in the aforesal

Land Disposition Agreement for provision of funds for a library facility at Maplewood, the
continuation of sueh a library facility shall be determined in the discretion of the trustees
Further, and to the extent that new or additional locations for the provision of library service
are determined to be required, the district shall give preference to the selection of new ¥
additional Jocations within the portion of the district located in the fown to the exteﬂF
practicable. Notwithstanding the preceding, any one or more new or additional locations may
be loeated within any portion of the district upon a finding that location of such & new o
additional location is not practicable.

Poughkeepsic-and-the-superidsor-ofth ° :
election-and-gualifieation of the-elected-trustees-provided forin

574

Additions are indicated by underline; delefions by steikgout




NEW YORK

entitled to the
f their duties.
ficers as they
all designate §
dited financial

rinciples to the .

of the close of.

wisions of the
ve the powers
d by law upon

seurity law tha
sipation in the
of the aitysf
eepsie library
ich added this
ibrary district
and collective

of this act.
oses including
wr terms and
sidents of the

3

shich the-eity
eb—Any-auch

and operate;
rial library to
dition to any
ate a library
jranch. The
od Branch is
o the district
1 the City of
nd amended,
lollar amount
r within the
he aforesaid
plewood, the
the trustees.
ary service
n of new or
» the extent
scations may
ch a new or

£ Liq 21’@%' g£
te—upon-the

1997 REGULAR SESSION Ch. 362

il ] £

effective date of

$16 (12 ) his—net—shul—tate—effect—irmmedimtely A TeISTEmdain was nerewlore heid
pursuant to former section fourteen 14 of this chapter and the voters heretofore approved the
arestion of the district and the district has heretofore come into being and remains in effect
a provided in this chapter.

§ 2. Section 2 of chapter 627 of the laws of 1994 amending chapter 524 of the laws of 1987
relating to establishing the Greater Poughkeepsie library district is amended to read as
lows: ‘

§ 2. This act shall take etfect immediately and shall-expire-and-
December-51.1987,

-4 3. This act shall take effect immediately.

REAL PROPERTY TAX—ASSESSMENTS
CHAPTER 362

S, 4387
Approved and effective Aug. 5, 1997
AN ACT to armend the real property tax law and the agriculture and markets law, in relation to

making technical and clarifying amendments thereto; and to repeal subdivision 5 of section
397 of the real property tax law relating to reports by the state board of real property services

. The People of the State of New York, vepresented in Senate and Assembly, do enact as
P o
Jollnws:

§ 1. Subdivision 12-a of section 102 of the real property tax law, as amended by chapter
316 of the laws of 1992, is amended to read as follows:
12-a. “Revaluation” means a systematic review of the assessments of all locally assessed

. poperties and the revision of such assessments to attain compliance with the standard of

asessment set forth in subdivision two of section three hundred five of this chapter,
ompleted after January first, nineteen hundred seventy-one, which qualifies or would have
qualified for state assistance pursuant to section fifteen hundred seventy-two or fifteen
hundred seventy-three of this chapter.

§ 2. Paragraph (f) of subdivision 1 of section 458-a of the real property tax law, as

- amended by chapter 477 of the laws of 1996, is amended to read as follows:

{f) “Latest state equalization rate” means the latest final state equalization rate or special
equalization rate established by the state board pursuant to tifle-one-of article twelve of this
chapter. The state board shall establish a special equalization rate if it finds that there has

" been a material change in the level of assessment since the establishment of the latest state

equalization rate, but in no event shall such special equalization rate exceed one hundred. In
the event that the state equalization rate exceeds one hundred, then the state equalization
rate shall be one hundred for the purposes of this section. Where a special equalization rate
is established for purposes of this section, the assessor is directed and authorized to
recompute the alternative veterans exemption on the assessment roll by applying such special
equalization rate instead of the latest state equalization rate applied in the previous year and

" tomake the appropriate corrections on the assessment roll, notwithstanding the fact that such

sssessor may receive the special equalization rate after the completion, verification and filing
ifsuch final assessment roll. In the event that the assessor does not have custody of the voll
when such recomputation is accomplished, the assessor shall certify such recomputation to the
loeal officers having custody and control of such roll, and such local officers are hereby
directed and authorized to enter the recomputed alternative veterans exemption certified by
1he assessor on sueh roll. :

§3. Section 467 of the real property tax law is amended by adding a new subdivision 5-¢
tread as follows:

t

Additions are indicated. by underline; deletions by strikeoul 575

the legislation




ETRIEVE

CHAPTER TEXT:

http://public.leginfo.state.ny.us/bstirmef.cgi?QUERY TYPE=SPECIAL+.

NOTE: textin green is part of original text and
does not relate to these annotations

LAWS OF NEW YORK, 2006
CHAPTER 462
AN ACT to amend chapter 524 of the laws of 1987, relating to establish-
ing the Greater Poughkeepsie library district, in the city and town of

Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county, in relation to funding for such library

Became a law August 16, 2006, with the approval of the Governor.
Passed by a majority vote, three-fifths being present.

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assem-
bly, do enact as follows:

Section 1. Subdivision (d) of section 3 of chapter 524 of the laws of
1987, relating to establishing the Greater Poughkeepsie library
district, in the city and town of Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county, as
amended by chapter 361 of the laws of 1997, 1is amended to read as

fo B
(§22}<ﬂne real property tax amounts to be contributed by the city and
to shall fund a maximum of [sewventy-five] eighty per centum of the
general operating budget of the district approved by the voters for
fiscal years 2007 and 2008, a maximum of eighty-five per centum of the
general operating budget of the district approved by the voters for the

2006 revision
revising the
percentage of
operations funded
with the tax levy

fiscal years 2009 and 2010, and a maximum of ninety per centum of the
general operating budget of the district approved by the voters for the
fiscal year 2011 and thereafter, and alsc shall fund a maximum of one
hundred per centum of supplemental propositions approved by the voters,
and also shall fund a maximum of one hundred per centum of the annual
cost of servicing indebtedness incurred for capital purposes approved by
the voters, provided that any state or federal aid received for said
capital purposes will be used to either reduce the amount of indebt-
edness incurred or reduce the amount of real property tax necessary to
fund the cost of servicing such indebtedness. The balance of the
district budget shall be provided from other sources including, but not
limited to, state funding, federal funding, county funding, other
governmental funding and private contributions and funding.
§ 2. This act shall take effect immediately.

The Legislature of the STATE OF NEW YORK ss:

Pursuant to the authority vested in us by section 70-b of the Public
Officers Law, we hereby jointly certify that this slip copy of this
session law was printed under our direction and, in accordance with such
section, is entitled to be read into evidence.

JOSEPH L. BRUNO SHELDON SILVER
Temporary President of the Senate Speaker of the Assembly
EXPLANATION--Matter in italics is new; matter in brackets [-] is old law

to be omitted.

of 1

6/22/2009 3:53 P?




3ill Search and Legislative Information | New York State Assembly

S07785 Summary:
BILL NO S07785A
SAME AS SAME AS
SPONSOR SERINO
COSPNSR

MLTSPNSR

And §§6 & 3, Chap 324 of 1987

Relates to the election of trustees and the adoption of

https://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/?default fld=&bn=S07785&term=2015.

S07785 Text:
STATE OF NEW YORK
7785--A
Cal. No. 1308
IN SENATE
May 12, 2016
Introduced by Sen. SERINO -- read twice and ordered printed, and when

printed to be committed to the Committee

reading

and the annual budget of such library

Government --
reported favorably from said committee, ordered to first and second
report, amended on second report, ordered to a third reading, and to

be reprinted as amended, retaining its place in the order of third

AN ACT to amend chapter 524 of the laws of 1987, relating to establish-

ing the Greater Poughkeepsie library district, in the city and town of

Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county, in relation to the election of trustees

The People of the State of New York, represented in Senate and Assem-—

bly, do enact as follows:

laws of 1997, is amended to read as follows:

Section 1. Section 6 of chapter 524 of the laws of 1987,
establishing the Greater Poughkeepsie library district,
town of Poughkeepsie, Dutchess county, as amended by chapter 361 of the

in the city and

§ 6. (a) The district shall be governed by a board of trustees

relating to

consisting of eleven trustees. [The-% £

£ the Greater—Poughk
4

© O N U s W N

of 3

7 X7

the trustees

1/21/2022, 9:04 A}




3ill Search and Legislative Information | New York State Assembly

cof 3

i9

~
S

date for a vacancy on the board. Each petition shall be signed by at
least twenty-five qualified voters of the city or town in which the

https://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/?default fld=&bn=S07785&term=2015.

Confirms the number of
<—{signatures required for

2% vacancy occurs. Petitions shall state the residence of each signer, and nominating petltlonS
22 shall state the name and residence of the candidate.
IXPLANATION--Matter in italics (underscorad) is new; matter in brackets
i=1 is old law to be omitted.
8., 7785--a 2

1 [The—trustees] (b) A trustee shall serve for a term of ve years and

2 until his or her successor is elected and cualified. [Two=thirds of the

3 Erust hall netitut a g Action £ £h £ +. shall-—x q“-i-—

4 LX) +hisd + £ +h ntir L =1 37, 3 hall. b £illed ky

3 :Lr_\z_\ninfmnn+ HY the-t L. - pv-n"-irind’ h . that—an-selection-shall

5 ba eld at the first-available—-geners da ha 2

7 of—a—wacancy-] Vacancies caused by resignation, removal, death, or

8 inability to serve shall be filled by appointment by the board of trus-

9 tees of the district until the next general election, at which time the

1¢ vacancy shall be filled by election for the remaining portion of the

11 term. Election of trustees shall take place on the same day and ballot

12 as_the general election as administered by the board of elections with Electlons to CondUCt the
13 the results of said election being certified by the board of elections. .

14 The person or persons apvointed by the trustees shall I a eleCtlon-

i3 elected and « ed as provided herein. for

1% in the city shall

17 trustees elacted wit

i8

19° {(c) Two-thirds of the trustees shall constitute a quorum. Action of
20 the trustees shall require a two-thirds vote of the entire board.
21 (d) The board of trustees of the Poughkeepsie public library district
22 shall give notice of elections by publication of notice at least twice
23 in one or more newspapers having a genmeral circulation in the district
24 to be served. The first publication of such notice shall be not less
25 than thirteen days and not more tham twenty days prior to the date of Clanflcation of electlon
26 such election. 1In addition, the board of trustees of the district shall . .
27 cause copies of such notice to be posted conspicuously in three public _é_ proceduresi InC|Ud|ng the use
28 places in the district at least thirteen days prior to the date of such of absentee ba"ots
29 election. Such notice shall specify the date and time when and the place

30 where such general election will be held. Every voter who is a resident

31 of the district and otherwise qualified to vote at a general election in

32 the town or city shall be qualified to vote at said election. The board

33 of trustees may, to the extent authorized by law and in conjunction with

34 the board of elections, authorize the use of absentee ballots for the

35 election. After the polls have closed at such election, the board of
36 elections shall certify the results of said election in accordance with
37 applicable law.
38 {e) Candidates for the office of member of the board of trustees of
39 the Poughkeepsie public library district shall be nominated by petition.

40 No vacancy to be filled on the board of trustees shall be considered a 'é'—— nomlnated and elected
41 separate, specific office. A separate petition shall be required to

42 nominate each candidate for a vacancy on the board. Each petition shall

43 be directed to the secretary of the board of trustees of the Ilibrary,

44 shall be signed by at least twenty-five qualified voters of the

45 district, shall state the residence of each signer, and shall state the

46 name and residence of the candidate. In the event that any such nominees

47 shall withdraw their candidacy prior to the election, such person shall

48 not be considered a candidate unless a new petition nominating such

49 person in the same manner and within the same time limitation applicable

50 to other candidates is filed with the secretary of the board of trustees

Confirms the timing of trustee
elections on General Election
<—Day and obligating the Board of]

Clarifies how trustees are

1/21/2022, 9:04 AD




3ill Search and Legislative Information | New York State Assembly

-of 3

w o

©

'

g
.

2
i3
4

[
[EoRE - BN e

NN
O

NN
U s W N

[N
o

NN
e oo

o

W oW W W
0o W N

36
37
38
39
4G
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Py e e e mm e —— e mee ean

results of said election being certified by the board of elections

ich the provosed budgetb has

the ea vreceding the year Zor wt

proposition for sucplemental apvropriation shal

|-+
t
o
Q.
0]
<)
1

manner 3s to reguire an al vote for vassage.

ions, including the annual budget oprovositions fo
r e

opriations, and propositions for
val by a majority of voters in th and, also, a
in the town, hereinaf r as the majority.

uch provosed operating budgekt, and of the proposition

for supplemental appropriations, and of the oprovesition authorizing

indebtedness for «capital constru

budget including the supolemental a

]

ﬁ,
o]

and exvenditures shall pecome the budge

iscal vyear. the event that the
approved by the majority, the city and the

1

edness on pehalf of the

trict, and such

tioned Gtetween the city and the town pursu

section., In the event that the orovosed budget is not avoroved

oy the majority, the proposed dudget shall pe deemed amended so that the

vorticn of the provosed budget Zor real progerty tax revenu
to be received Zrom the city and changed to egual the real ©roo-

time oI the vote as anmended Ty

the event that z crovosition Zor sugol

ations or for capital vpurposes is
r

evant that the voters ve the vrovosed budget

and upon the proposed budgetb peing deemed zmended as

vroperty taxes to be

evied oy the city and the town

B

shall pe levied in an amount required to oprovide the city and

contribttion as herein set forth rather than the city and town cont

ution as set forth in the proposed budget. After the annual budgets for
the city and the town have been adopted by the city and the town , the
city and town shall assess and levy upon the taxable real property with-
in the district the amounts to ke raised by tax for the purposes of the

district as specified in the district's annual budget and shall cause

the amount so assessed and levied to be collected, 1 the same manner
and at the same time and by the same officers as city taxes and town
taxes are assessed, levied and collected.

§ 3. This act shall take effect immediately.

https://assembly.state.ny.us/leg/?default_fld=&bn=S07785&term=2015.

1/21/2022, 9:04 Ab




THE BYLAWS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

ARTICLE |: NAME, AUTHORITY, AND PURPOSE

Section 1. The name of the organization governed by these bylaws shall be the Poughkeepsie Public Library
District, hereinafter referred to as the District.

Section 2: The District derives its authority and governance from Chapter 524 of the Laws of 1987 as amended
in 1994 and further amended by Chapter 361 of the Laws of 1997, from its Absolute Charter issued by the
University of the State of New York, and from these bylaws. The District shall observe all applicable New York
State municipaland-education, public officer, public finance, election, and municipal laws.

Section 3: The purpose of the District shall be to provide public library service to the residents, businesses,
organizations, and governing officials of the City of Poughkeepsie and the Town of Poughkeepsie outside of the
Village of Wappingers Falls.

ARTICLE II: BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Section 1: The Board of Trustees, hereinafter referred to as the Board, is entrusted with the governance of the
District. It shall establish such policies as will ensure the District's purpose and objectives, maintain plans of
service, appoint the Library Director, discharge all such responsibilities as are provided for under Article |, Section
2, adopt and revise bylaws and exercise such other responsibilities as may be appropriate.

Section 2. As provided for under Article |, Section 2, the number of Trustees shall be eleven, four from the City of
Poughkeepsie and seven from the Town of Poughkeepsie. Trustees are elected by public vote in the general
election and must be permanent residents of the municipality that elects them. Terms of office shall be for five
years and shall commence on January 1 of the year following the election. In accordance with New York State
Public Officers Law, all trustees are required to file an Oath of Office with the Dutchess County Clerk.

Additionally, a copy of the Oath is to be on file in the Library District’'s Administrative Office.

Section 3: Any vacancy occurring on the Board shall be filled by appointment of the Board until such time as the
vacant term can be filled through general election.

Section 4: Attendance is expected at all regular meetings of the Board. The President of the Board and the:
Library Director shall be advised in advance of any anticipated absences.

Section 5: Trustees are expected to serve on committees and attend those committee meetings. The committee
chair and the Library Director shall be advised in advance of any anticipated absences.

Section 6: Each Trustee shall have one vote and must exercise it in person at a meeting to have this vote
counted.

Section 7: Trustees are expected to perform duties as requested by the Board or the President of the Board.
Trustees may not represent the Board or the District to commercial, public, corporate entities, or the media
without prior permission from the Board or the President.

Section 8: Trustees failing to exercise their duties may be removed from the Board of Trustees in accordance
with New York State Law.

Section 9: The Board shall hire the Library Director to manage the daily affairs of the District and grant him or
her powers necessary to do so. The Library Director shall attend all meetings of the Board and may take part in
the deliberations but may not vote. The Library Director shall serve as Clerk to the Board.

ARTICLE |li: OFFICERS

Section 1. The officers and their duties shall be as follows:

PPLD By-Laws
page 1




The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board, serve as a non-voting member of all committees
and sign official documents. The President shall provide a written statement for the Library District's
annual report to the community. In addition, the President may elect to submit a report at each regular
board meeting and an annual report.

The Vice-President shall have all responsibilities and perform all duties of the President in case of the
absence or disability of the President.

The Secretary shall have responsibility for the correspondence of the Board and other such
responsibilities as directed by the Board.

The Treasurer shall have general supervision of the financial affairs of the Board and shall supervise the
collection of state and local funds. Additionally, the Treasurer shall supervise the development of the
annual budget and will submit it to the Board for approval and to the governmental entities as provided for
under Article I, Section 2.

Section 2: Officers shall be elected by the Board from among its members. The election shall occur at the
reorganization meeting held in January of each year. Officers may be removed upon vote of the Board at any
regular meeting.

Section 3: The term of office of all officers shall be one year, effective on the date of the reorganization meeting;
however, officers shall remain in office until their successors are elected. If an officer resigns or is removed by
the Board before the end of his or her term, a successor shall be elected by the Board for the remaining portion of
the term. Typically, no Trustee shall serve for more than two consecutive full terms in the same office, unless
otherwise approved by a vote of the Board.

ARTICLE IV: COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1: Committees of the Board make recommendations to the Board relating to their charge.

Section 2: The Board shall have the following standing committees: Personnel Committee, Board Development
and Policy Committee, Finance Committee, and Planning Committee.

The Personnel Committee shall coordinate the evaluation of the Library Director, shall annually review the
Personnel Pian, shall annually review receive the Civil Service payroll certification, shall represent the
District during negotiations with labor, shall advise the Board of personnel actions requiring Board action,
and shall apprise the Board of personnel issues related to long range planning and the budget.

The Board Development and Policy Committee shall advise on areas of trustee development including
Board of Trustees orientation and self-assessment and shall perform the necessary functions with respect
to Board policies. Further, the Committee shall develop and maintain an active list of potential trustee
candidates, shall canvass the entire board and present names of candidates for officers of the Board to
stand for election at the reorganization meeting in January, shall propose candidates for consideration to
fill unexpired terms, shall coordinate periodic review of these Bylaws and, if appropriate, present
recommendations for amendments as articulated in Article IX.

The Finance Committee shall regularly review the fiscal operations of the District, prepare the annual
budget plan for Board consideration, coordinate the annual audit report, review all contracts (including
insurance), oversee all District investments and perform other necessary functions of a fiscal nature. The
Treasurer shall be a member of the committee but ordinarily shall not serve as Chair.

The Planning Committee shail conduct short and long range planning functions for the Board as well as
oversee facilities planning and management, as needed.

Section 3: The Board may authorize other committees to carry out the necessary activities of the District.

Section 4: Unless otherwise approved by the Board, committee membership is limited to Trustees.

PPLD By-Laws
page 2




Section 5: The President shall appoint members and designate the chairs of all committees of the Board. All
committees shall have a minimum of four members, including the chair. The President's appointments of
individuals to serve on all standing committees shall require the Board's confirmation at its reorganization meeting
in January. All appointments shall be for one year or, in the instance of an ad hoc committee, shall end at the
conclusion of its business.

ARTICLE V: MEETINGS

Section 1: Meetings of the Board shall be scheduled as follows:

(a) The Board shall adopt a schedule of regular monthly meetings at its reorganization meeting in
January. Such schedule shall include date, time, and location. The agenda for each meeting shall be
delivered in a timely fashion to each Trustee prior to the meeting. The power to reschedule or to
cancel regular meetings can be exercised only by the President of the Board.

(b) Committees shall adopt a schedule of regular meetings at their first meeting of the year. Each
Trustee shall be notified, in writing, of the date, time, location, and topics for all committee meetings in
a timely fashion prior to the meeting.

Section 2: Meetings of the Board shall be conducted as follows:

(@) The order of business at regular meetings of the Board shall be determined by the President and may
be amended by the Board at the beginning of the meeting. However, each agenda shall include a
period of time for public comment.

(b) The reorganization meeting shall be the meeting at which the Trustees elect officers. This meeting
shall be chaired by the most senior officer present and qualified to retain his or her office or,
otherwise, a temporary chair elected by the Trustees present at the meeting. At this meeting the
Board shall also adopt Board Procedures and Official Designations.

Section 3: Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President or at the request of any four Trustees.
Only the business prompting such a meeting and contained in an agenda may be discussed during the meeting.
Special meetings require a minimum of three days’ notice to the Board.

Section 4: At the discretion of the presiding officer, or upon the adopted motion of any Trustee, any meeting of
the Board may adjourn to Executive Session for such purposes as are authorized by law.

Section 5: A quorum at all regular and special meetings shall be eight Trustees.

Section 6: Actions of the Board which require a vote must have the approval of eight trustees.

Section 7: The order of business at committee meetings shall be determined by the Chair and approved by the
Committee at the beginning of the meeting. Committee recommendations forwarded to the Board shall be
approved by a majority of the Committee members.

Section 8: All Board and committee meetings shall be held on District premises, unless otherwise approved by
the Board. All meetings shall be publicized and held in accordance with the stipulations of the New York State

Open Meetings Law and at a place able to accommodate members of the public.

ARTICLE Vi: BUDGET AND FISCAL YEAR

Section 1: The fiscal year shall be the calendar year.

Section 2: The Board shall adopt propositions for submission to the Commissioner of Elections for public
referendum as provided under Article I, Section 2.

ARTICLE Vil: RECORDS AND FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

Section 1: All actions of the Board and Committees shali be recorded.

PPLD By-Laws
page 3




Section 2: All official records of the District shall be maintained at the Adriance Memorial Library and in
accordance with New York State law. Access to such records will be in accordance with prevailing law or in
accordance with the policies adopted by the Board. The Library Director as Clerk shall serve as the Records
Management Officer for the District.

Section 3: Copies of Board materials, District policies, and other relevant documentation shall be available for
public view at all libraries of the District.

Section 4: Financial records shall be maintained in accordance with accepted accounting practice.
Section 5: An audit of District records shall be performed annually as required under Article [, Section 2.

ARTICLE VIil: RULES OF ORDER

Section 1: Robert's Rules of Order, latest revised edition, shall, in the absence of provisions to the contrary, be
observed during all meetings of the District.

ARTICLE IX: AMENDMENTS

Section 1: These bylaws may be amended upon recommendation of the Board Development and Policy
Committee or upon the written request of four Trustees and upon the reading of said amendments at two
successive meetings of the Board. Such action by the Board requires that the stated action appear on the
published agenda. Written notification shall include the exact changes proposed.

Approved by Board of Trustees on June 27, 1995
Amended or reviewed on the following dates:

May 28, 1996

November 25, 1997

December 15, 1998

December 14, 1999

December 19, 2002

February 24, 2004

December 20, 2005

June 24, 2008

July 26, 2011

March 27, 2012

February 19, 2014

December 16, 2015

March 4, 2021(proposed)

PPLD By-Laws
page 4




PPLD Document #012622-1

Trustees Present

XXXXXX XXX

XI5

Dianne Blazek
Amy Bombardieri
Sean Eagleton
Patricia Ferrer
Moira Fitzgibbons
William Hogg
Edna Lyons
Mary Moore
Patricia Ryan
Cathy Schmitz
Laurel Spuhler

| MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of M_eeting of December 22, 2021

Staff Present Other Guest(s)

Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director 1

Karen Blovat, Head of Borrower & Tech Serv.

Janet Bogenschultz, Asst. to the Director

Gareth Davies, Development Officer

Alison Francis, Youth Outreach Coordinator EPPLD Representatives Present
TJ Lamanna, Head of Community Engagement

Tom Lawrence, Library Director

Barbara Lynch, Business Manager [ Liz Murphy, President
Bruce Sullivan, Network Analyst

Kira Thompson, Head of Adult Services

John Torres, Head of Youth Services

Beth Vredenburg, Head of Branch Services

XIXRNXRKKXCCIXIX

Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

Call to Order: At 7:03 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.
Roll Call: Ten (10) Trustees were present at time of roll call.

Additions to the Agenda: None.

Move/Seconded: Spuhler, Ryan.

VOTE: 10 -

0-0

Public Comment on Agenda Items: No comment.

Board Education: None.

Approval of Previous Record/Meeting(s)
A. November 17, 2021 (PPLD Document #122221 - 1)

¢ NMotion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

minutes of the meeting of November 17, 2021.
Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Moore.
Discussion: None.

VOTE:

10-0-0

Approval of Financial Actions
A. November 2021 Financial Activity Report (PPLD Document #122221 — 2)

e Motion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District accept the Report

of November 2021 Financial Activity as presented.
Moved/Seconded: Lyons, Eagleton.

» Discussion: Lynch highlighted a change in one of the funds.
VOTE: 10-0-0

B. Approval of Monthly Warrant (PPLD Document #122221 — 2.1)

e NMotion:

Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the

following warrants for immediate payment:

Vouchers 61718 to 61993 in Warrant 20211223 totaling $177,925.12

And that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the following
warrants, post facto:

Draft - December 23, 2021

page 1




PPLD Document #012622-1

Vouchers 67716 to 61831 in Warrant 20211216 totaling $13,111.28

Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Fitzgibbons.
Discussion: None.

VOTE: 10-0-0

Next Month’s Warrant Review:

VI, Operational Reports
A. Administrative Reports & Statistics (PPLD Document #122221 - 3)

* Lawrence reported on the Boardman waste water project, the upcoming installation of a new meter,
support for the new branch received from Assemblymember Jacobsen’s office, the Dutchess County
Agency Partner Literacy Reading Grant, and challenges scheduling the opening of the new branch.

¢ Blovat discussed her department's involvement in outreach, processing books for the new branch, and
Vega testing.

» Thompson spoke about public reaction to the new masking requirement, and a seasonal slowdown of
programming.

Lynch reported on the Human Resources work in the Business Office.

Sullivan discussed mask compliance and progress with the new branch.

Torres mentioned the seasonal slowdown of programming, the participation in the programs that are
occurring, and the Pop-Up teen room at Boardman.

* Francis spoke about outreach challenges and opportunities, ideas for the future, and work on arranging
bussing for children.

» Vredenburg reported on progress with the new branch, progress on the waste water project at Boardman,
the teens at Boardman, and plans for Rover beginning in January.

¢ Lamanna talked about the support given to the recent DCSPCA drive.

President’s Report: President Blazek thanked retiring Trustee Lyons and Trustee Bombardieri for their hard

work on behalf of the library. _ )
C. Board Committee Reports (PPLD Document #122221 — 3.3)

1. Finance Committee: Chairperson Ryan summarized committee discussions budget revisions, the
need for an executive session, fines, donor cultivation, and pilot payments. Lawrence reported on the

status of the arbitration, and tax money that was refunded to the Town of Poughkeepsie. Some

discussion ensued.

D. Friends of PPLD: In President Murphy’s absence, President Blazek re

Lawrence reported on the financial successes of the Friends.

VII. Board Action

A. Personnel Actions: (PPLD Document #122221 - 4)

¢ Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Pou

following personnel actions:

ghkeepsie Public Library District approve the

Employee Name/Number Civil Service Title Type of Action Effective Date(s) Salary
Jac-Quan Douglas Security Guard (FT) Permanent Appointment 11/29/2021 NC
Andrew Follette Custodial Worker Permanent Appointment 1/16/2022 NC
Joseph Lenehan Custodial Worker Permanent Appointment 1/16/2022 NC
James Gibbons Library Clerk (Hrly) Temporary Appointment 12/15/2021 $15.21/hr
Charlotte Marriott Public Information Officer (FT) Provisional Appointment 12/27/2021 $50,000/yr
Karen Blovat Librarian Il Provisional Appointment 1/2/2022 $6§£§4
Daniel Minunni l(-/lfjlgvis;?rtggg)] Provisional Appointment 11212022 $52,347
Jeffrey Giancarlo H?(a)g 3:;235" Provisional Appointment 1/2/2022 $51,000
Debbie Bein Senior Library Clerk (Hrly) Leave Without Pay 1/2/2022-6/30/2022 NA

e Moved/Seconded:

Eagleton, Hogg.

ported on the Annual Meeting and

Draft— December 23, 2021

page 2




PPLD Document #012622-1

Viil.

» Discussion: Lawrence explained each of the actions. Some discussion ensued.
e VOTE: 10-0-0

B. Unfinished/Old Business: None.
C. New Business:
1. Approval of Policy: Covid-19 Vaccination Policy (PPLD Document #122221 — 5)

A. Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve PPLD
Policy #4117 — Covid-19 Vaccination Policy as described in PPLD Document #122221 — 5A.

B. Moved/Seconded: Ferrer, Ryan.

C. Discussion: Lawrence explained the rationale for the policy. Some discussion ensued.

D. VOTE: 10-0-0

2. Approval of Proposed Revisions to 2021 Budget (PPLD Document #122221 — 6)

A. Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
proposed revisions (#3) to the 2021 Poughkeepsie Public Library District's budget as presented in
PPLD Document #122221 — 6A.

B. Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Eagleton.

C. Discussion: Chairperson Ryan explained the reasons for the changes. Some discussion ensued.
D. VOTE: 10-0-0

3. Approval of Authorization to Accept Gift: Barrett Art Center (PPLD Document #122221 - 7)

A. Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District authorizes the
Library Director to sign the Deed of Gift for the collections of the Barrett Art Center as described in
PPLD Document #122221 — 7A.

B. Moved/Seconded: Lyons, Spuhler.

C. Discussion: Thompson described the size and scope of the collection. Some discussion ensued.
D. VOTE: 10-0-0

Open Comment
A. Board Comment: None.
B. Public Comment: None.

Executive Session

Motion: Moved that the Board go into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing managerial staff salaries.
Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Hogg.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 10 - 0 - 0 (Executive Session began at 8:01 p.m.)

Motion: Moved that the Executive Session be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Schmitz, Eagleton.

Discussion: None

VOTE: 10 - 0 — 0 (Executive Session ended at 8:19 p.m.)

Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Ryan, Lyons.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 10-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 8:20 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday, January 26, 7 p.m. at Adriance Memorial

Library,

93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY. Warrant review will begin at6:15 p.m.

Sincefely,

Tho

s A. Dawrgnce\CI&rk to the Board of Trustees
Poughkeepsie Pu ary District

Draft- December 23, 2021

page 3




PPLD Document #012622-1.1

MINUTES OF MEETING
Poughkeepsie Public Library District
Minutes of Organization Meeting of January 3, 2022

Trustees Present Staff Present Other Guest(s)
Xl  Dianne Blazek [] Bonny Algozzine, Secretary to the Director ]
X]  Sean Eagleton Tom Lawrence, Library Director
[] Patricia Ferrer-Medina IX]  Barbara Lynch, Business Manager
Moira Fitzgibbons I :

D] Chip Hogg O

X]  Jonathan McPhee

[] Mary Moore

Debbie Nichols

X]  Patricia Ryan FPPLD Representatives Present
X]  Cathy Schmitz

X Laurel Spuhler [0 George Mann, President

. Business

- Call to Order, Roll Call, Additions to the Agenda

Call to Order: At 5:02 p.m., President Blazek called the meeting to order.
Roll Call: Nine (9) Trustees were present at time of roll call.

Additions to the Agenda: None.

Move/Seconded: No action.

VOTE: No action.

A. Election of Officers

e Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
following slate of officers for 2022;

[¢]

© OO0 oO0

President — Dianne Blazek

Vice President — Moira Fitzgibbons

Secretary — Laurel Spuhler

Treasurer — Patricia Ryan

Assistant Treasurers —Moira Fitzgibbons, Chip Hogg, Jonathan McPhee, Mary Moore, Debbie
Nichols, Cathy Schmitz

* Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Hogg.
* Discussion: None.
VOTE: 9-0-0

B. Approval of 2022 Official Designations (PPLD Document #010322 — 1A)

e Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the 2021
Official Designations, Charges and Procedures as reflected in PPLD Document #010221 — 1A,
Moved/Seconded: Spuhler, Ryan.

Discussion: Lawrence reviewed the document.
VOTE: 9-0-0

C. Personnel Actions (PPLD Document #010322 - 2)
¢ Motion: Moved that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District approve the
personnel actions requested in Document #010322 — 2).
* Moved/Seconded: Fitzgibbons, Eagleton.

Draft - January 4, 2022

page 1




PPLD Document #012721-1

Discussion: Lawrence explained that the actions requested were to correct salaries previously approved

by the Board of Trustees at the meeting of December 22, 2021.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Adjournment

Motion: There was a motion that the meeting be adjourned.
Moved/Seconded: Eagleton, Hogg.

Discussion: None.

VOTE: 9-0-0

Time of Adjournment: 5:18 p.m.

The next regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees will be Wednesday,
Memorial Library, 93 Market Street, Poughkeepsie, NY, or virtually,
be scheduled with reviewers.

Sincegtly,

erk to the Board of Trustees

Thomag A. La%negllce,
blfesLipgary District

Poughkeepsie Pu

January 26, 2022, 7 p.m. at Adriance

as permitted by Executive Order. Warrant review will

Approved - January 27, 2021

page 2




PPLD Document #012226-2

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

'Report of December 2021 Financial Activity

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie Public Library District

accept the Report of December 2021 Financial Activity.

Motion Moved
Seconded

Result of Action In Favor
Against

Abstaining

I




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Typical Balance Sheet Term Explanations

ASSETS

A 12010 General Fund Operating: General Fund checking account

A 12020 General Fund Payroll: General Fund Payroll account

A 12023 General Fund Money Market: Where we keep all our general fund money (unless it is in a CD to earn more

interest)

-]
[y
N
=]
S
o

Credit Card Transactions: Where our credit card activity is recorded

A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market: Where we keep employee’s FSA125 contributions. Monies are transferred to the payroll
checking account when paid out as reimbursements

A 12100 Petty Cash: $450 at Adriance and $200 at Boardman Road on hand for small out of pocket expenses; these are
tracked in MUNIS; also, $200 on hand at Adriance for making change for the registers

A 12101 Cash in Machines: Money in the SAM kiosks. It also includes the balances in the registers

A 13800 Accounts Receivable: This is entered at year end if revenue we didn’t receive is still expected to be received

A 13910 Due From Other Funds: Money due from one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund

for BTOP payrolls, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

LIABILITIES

A. 26000 Accounts Payable: Outstanding obligation for goods received

26012 Payroll Liabilities: Entered at year end for salaries earned in this year to be paid next year

26020 Flex125 Exchange: Contributions and payments for Flexible Spending Accounts flow through this account

26021 Benefits Exchange: Where we book money paid by employees for benefits they pay for

26030 General Fund Exchange: Money received that is not ours to be paid out {i.e. retirement overpayments, other

library payments received by our library over $25)

A 26300 Due To Other Funds: Money owed to one of the other funds; could be retirement money from the CM fund for
BTOP payrolis, money from the V fund for debt service, etc.

A 26370 State Retirement Accrual: The NYS Employee Retirement System (NYSERS) payment due in February that is
accrued so far this fiscal year

A 26510 Accrued Interest Payable: Entered at year end. The interest owed on debt service accrued last year that will be
paid in June of this year

> > > >

FUND BALANCE
A 35100 Budgeted Revenues: The budgeted amount of revenues expected to be received for the year. The figure comes
from the approved budget or approved budget modifications during the year
A 35210 Encumbrances (+PYCF*): Total of all open purchase orders from this year as well as all encumbered salaries and
open purchase orders from last year that we carried forward
A 35220 Expenditures (+PYCF*}: What we have spent so far this year - it includes things from prior year that were carried
forward and paid this year
38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+PYCF*): Part of the budgeted money to be spent that is already committed to be spent
A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve: Where we book the activity incurred when paying departing employees for
earned absences
39090 Unreserved Fund Balance: Money that has no claim to it or otherwise reserved for a designated purpose
A 39110 Fund Balance (Start of Year: This figure does not change until the prior year is closed. It is the amount of our fund
balance at the close of the prior year
A 39600 Appropriations Budget (+ PYCF*): This year's budget to spend plus prior year rollover,
A 39800 Revenues Received: The actual revenue received to date

»

b

*PYCF - Prior Year Carry Forward

November 2015




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of December 2021
Financial Activity — Narrative Report

This is the regular monthly report for December 2021, which contains unaudited end-of-year figures. The audited 2021 year-
end report will be presented at the April 2022 Board of Trustees meeting,

General Fund (Fund A; $1,005,498)

®  Receipts for the month totaled $113,101 which included $3,633 in library charges, $127 in interest and $50,435 in

donations ($50, 000 from the Friends in support of the new Sadie Peterson Delany African Roots Libraty). Receipts
for the month also included $43,600 in grants.

¢ Disbursements for the month totaled $which included $546,683 in salary and benefit expenses.
¢  Reserve funds held within the General Fund include:

e Irma Davis Fund 3465,9?6
e McCalley Fund 52,000

Special Revenue Fund (Fund CM; $902,488)

¢ Receipts for the month included $92 interest as well as market change in the Wojtecki account.
¢ Sub-fund totals include:

e Notrman and Jeannie Greene Fund $605,026
e Schlobach Fund 50,000
e  Occhialino Fund 30,000

" Capital Fund (Fund H; $39,003)

¢ Receipts for the month included minimal interest.

¢  Sub-fund totals are:
® Designated Gifts and Grants (DGG Fund): $86
¢ Cash from Obligations — BOND Proceeds: 492

Permanent Funds (Fund PN; $490,812)

® The PN Fund represents the permanent funds (endowment funds) managed by the Library District. Interest yields,
which represent the expendable portion of the endowment, are booked in the CM (Special Revenue) Fund, but appear
as due to other funds till transferred. Amounts on balance sheet may differ because of interest that is not yet

transferred.
e Current sub-fund principal balances are:
o  Slonaker Trust $2,775
¢ Levinsochn Trust 1,000
e Wojtecki Trust 368,461
e  Schwartz Fund 10,965
e Lamont Fund 50,000
¢  Dobo Fund 37,048

Debt Service Fund (Fund V; $275,777)

® Receipts for the month included interest in the amount of $40.

¢ Disbursements included debt service principal and interest payments in the amount of $658,100 for the Town and City
of Poughkeepsie.

page 1




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Report of Monthly Budget Modifications and Transfers Requiring Board Approval

December 2021

Revenue Increase Decrease Expense

Increase Decrease
Donations A95900 42705 S 25,000
Grants AS9900 42760 s 49,999
Misc Income A99900 42800 S 2,195
Donations/Big Read AS9900 42705 Al01 $ 7,500
Total $ 84,694 $ - Total $ -8 -
mModifications to revenue budget to reflect actual
Revenue Expense Increase Decrease
Interest& Earnings AS9900 42401 $ $ 20,000
E-Rate Income A99900 42777 12,100
Central Library Dev Aid AS9900 -43840 5,278
Central Book Aid A95S00 43841 1,756
Total 7,034 32,100
Modifications to revenue to reflect actual
UCee fera
Revenue Increase Decrease Expense Increase Decrease
Collection Services Books A44000 54100 S 1,261.00
Databases A45000 54292 s 1,261.00
Total Total $ 1,261.00 $ 1,261.00
l;v;enue Increase Decrease Expense Increase Decrease
Cont Ed/Reg & Nat'| A00COD 54350 S S 11,400.00
Fuel & Utilities AML A71000 54500 16,400.00
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment ADDOCO 52800 5,000.00
Total Total $ 16,400.00 $ 16,400.00
tncreased cost of utilities
Revenue Increase Decrease Expense Increase Decrease
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment AQ0000 52800 $ 3,472.50
Professional fees AOOOCO 54370 A232 S 3,472.50
Total Total $ 3,472.50 $ 3,472.50

page 2




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Report of Monthly Budget Modifications and Transfers Requiring Board Approval
December 2021

Revenue Increase Decrease Expense Increase Decrease
Building Repairs - FPC A74000 54520 S 28,543.56
Books A20300 54100 S 28,543.56
Building Repairs - FPC A74000 54520 $ 5,608.87
Furniutre, Fixtures&Equipment-FPC A74000 52800 S 5,608.87

Total Total S 5,608.87 $ 5,608.87

Reallocation of FPC budget

Budget.Tr,

Revenue Increase Decrease Expense Increase Decrease
CLDA Databases A11100 54291 s 13,487.00
CBA Books - Digital A11100 54100 A211 $ 13,487.00
Central Library Supplies A11100 54300 $ 29.81
Telephone Central Library A11100 54310 S 29.81
Central Library Supplies A11100 54300 S 1,631.19
CBA Books -Digital A11100 S4100 A211 $ 1,631.19
Sierra/Encore Services A11100 54360 $ 13,486.00
CBA Books - Digital A11100 54100 A211 $ 13,486.00
Books -CBA A11100 54100 s 429.26
CBA Books - Digital A11100 54100 A211 $ 429.26

Total Total $ 29,063.26 $ 29,063.26

Reallocation of Central Librafy funds

page 3




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

GENERAL FUND YEAR TO DATE (YTD)
EXPENSE REPORT DECEMBER 2021

FOR 2021 12

~ ORIGINAL - REVISED - AVAILABLE

APPROP BUDGET - - BUDGET
21 SALARIESi 4,008,371 3,931,991 4,048,235.11 459,897.95 .00 -116,244.11 103.0%
22 EQUIP & CAPITAL OUTL 84,137 164,224 149,901.10 64,089.63 11,061.92 3,261.35 98.0%
30 MATERIALS 500,122 693,935 551,321.48 50,793.97 136,221.67 6,391.98 99.1%
32 INFORMATION SVC 57,902 71,242 67,940.57 4,587.94 .00 3,301.43 95.4%
50 OPERATIONS 1,280,477 1,546,224 1,348,193.25 96,223.31 212,996.41 -14,965.19 101.0%
51 AUTOMATION 109,008 125,267 125,843.51 279.90 1,359.00 -1,935.51 101.5%
91 EMPLOYEE |BENEFITS 1,936,758 1,917,469 1,862,461.05 86,784.87 925.88 54,082.07 97.2%
92 DEBT SER 1,348,407 1,348,407 1,336,954.17 657,950.00 .00 11,452.83 99.2%
93 INTERFUND TRAN 0 0 1,455.00 1,455.00 .00 -1,455.00 100.0%
GRAND TOTAL 9,325,182 9,798,760  9,492,305.24  1,422,062.57 362,564.88 -56,110.15 100.6%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Barbara Lynch *=
d: 01/20/2022 13:

ﬁggg:rt generate b%l./ é 41 Page 1

yncl
Program ID: glytdbud
page 4




12/15/2021 16:27

wberger

:
:

FUND ORG

20211218

| Poughkeepsie Public Library District
| WARRANT SUMMARY ,

12/16/2021

P 4
apwarrnt

DUE DATE: 12/16/2021

A00000
A00000
A00000
A00000
Al1100
A45000
A60000
A71000
A71000
A71000
A73000
A73000

BRI

General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
CLDA Reimbursable
Youth Services
Information Tech
Adriance

Adriance

Adriance

Boardman Road Bran
Boardman Road Bran

.7410.000.00.54530
.7410.000.00.546%4
.7410.000.00.54710
.7410.000.00.59045
.7410.111.00.54310
.7410.450.00.54292
.7410.600.00.54390
.7410.710.00.54310
.7410.710.00.54320
.7410.710.00.54320
-7410.730.00.54310
.7410.730.00.54320

W D

Rental-Staff Parking 9
Qther Oper Exp-Bookmob
Vehicle Operations
Life Insurance
Telephone Central Libr
Operation Warm -
Rental, Repair & Maint
Telephone Adriance
Internet Services Adri
Internet Serv-Hot Spot
Telephone - Boardman
Internet Services- Boa

AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
800.00 400.00
385.00 820.17
144.37 7.92
714.54 1,872.16
86.19 .00
9,360.00 ~9,360.00
13.61 352.99
567.74 ~797.83
69.00 9,167.05
639.59 3,971.65
135.80 852.04
195.44 1.08
13,111.28
13,111.28
13,111.28




12/22/2021 11:36 [Poughkeepsie Public Library District P 22
wberger | WARRANT Y apwarrnt

WARRANT : 20211223 12/23/2021 DUE DATE: 12/23/2021
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A A00000 General Fund Expen A -7410.000.00.52800 Furniture, Fixtures & E 362.26 9,406.95
A AQ00GO General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54300 Office & Library Suppl 777.13 2,919.23
A AD0O0O0O General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.5434¢0 PR & PRINTING - GENERA 61.28 53.18
A A00000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54356 . Mileage Reimbursement 310.34 -150.15
A AC000C General Fund Expen A -7410.000.00.54356 .C814 Mileage Reimb - Bockmo 35.05 50.24
A A0Q000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54360 . Sierra/Encore Services 278.90 -1,935.51
A AQQOCO0 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54370 . Professional Fees 4,500.00 -1,€26.686
A AQQCO0O General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54370 .A232 Prof Fees - BRD Wastew 273.00 9,807.10
A A00000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54680 . Taxes on Property 11,3%2.15 -.15
A A00Q0C General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54692 . Other Oper-Water 2,054.03 2,433.89
A ADOGOO0 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54694 .C814 Other Oper Exp-Bookmob .00 820.17
A 200000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.59061 . R Medicare B Reimb 2,702.70 -1,501.80
A Al10000 Administration A .7410.100.00.54370 . Legal Fees 4,362.66 5,959.32
A All1l00 CLDA Reimbursable A .7410.111.00.54100 .A211 CBA Books - Digital 8,257.72 18,460.93
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54300 . Custodial Supplies 1,278.48 -381.97
A A20000 Building Services A -7410.200.00.54300 .A226 Cust Supplies - COVID .00 402.82
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54370 . Security Monitoring 537.10 39.80
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54390 . Rental, Repair & Maint 73.00 425.01
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54520 . Building Repairs 1,181.28 -39.40
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54523 Landscaping/Grounds Ma 1,630.00 -860.73
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54690 . Snow Removal - Patron 388.80 2,650.50
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54690 .A204 Snow Removal - Staff C 222.00 3,601.40
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.546380 .p222 Snow Removal - 96 Mark 89.50 628.00
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54691 HVAC-MECH/ELEC/PLUMBIN 4,599.59 3,800.76
A A20000 Building Services A .7410.200.00.54693 Other Oper-Trash 570.94 -399.82
A A20300 Greene Services A .7410.203.02.54100 . BOOXS 24,620.81 40,954 .77
A A20300 Greene Services A .7410.203.02.5425%2 .A211 PROGRAMMING-Digital 931.64 313.1%
A A30000 Advancement Servic A .7410.300.00.542%2 _.Al01 Big Read Programming 2,177.82 495.61
A A30000 Advancement Servic A .7410.300.00.54340 . PR & Printing- Rotunda 7,410.37 -1,976.68
A A30000 Advancement Servic A .7410.300.00.54356 Mileage Reimbursement 96.49 162.89
A A30000 Advancement Servic A .7410.300.00.54370 Professional Fees 165.00 376.75
A A41000 Adult Services A .7410.410.00.54292 . Programming Adult Svc 917.57 381.18
A A41000 Adult Services A .7410.410.00.54292 .An214 PROGRAMMING -Spanish 849.21 1,565.32
A A42000 Technical Services A .7410.420.00.54300 . Technical Ser Supplies 553.20 57.60
A A43000 Borrower Services A .7410.430.00.54300 . Borrower Ser Supplies 418.80 -111.82
A A43000 Borrower Services A .7410.430.00.54356 Mileage Reimb-Extensioc 325.64 226.69
A A44000 Collection Service A .7410.440.00.54100 . Collection Serv Books 334.38 ~-4,697.83
A A44000 Collection Service A -7410.440.00.54100 .A211 Collection Serv- Books 6,694 .16 3,493.21
A A44000 Collection Service A .7410.440.00.54100 .A228 BOOKS - DC Reads 652.20 -986.62
A 244000 Collection Service 2 .7410.440.00.54110 . Collection Serv Video 2,881.69 2,757.47
A A44000 Collection Service A .7410.440.00.54110 .A211 VIDEQC & FILMS -~ DIGITA 3,140.18 -2,356.22
A 244000 Collection Service A .7410.440.00.54120 . Music & Audio 3,094.35 1,996.70
A A44000 Collection Service A -7410.440.00.54130 .A211 SERIALS - DIGITAL 4.00 ©1.10
A A44000 Collection Service A .7410.440.00.54370 . Collections Agency Fee 322.20 312.00
A A45000 Youth Services A .7410.450.00.54291 DATA BASES 4,587.94 3,224.06
A 245000 Youth Services A .7410.450.00.54292 . Programming Youth 1,320.13 -408.56
A A45000 Youth Services p: .7410.450.00.54292 .A233 Programming - Youth (O 280.35.. 1,417.01
A A45000 Youth Services A .7410.450.00.54292 .A236 Prgm-Halloween/Hill 1,853.24:0 61.38
A A45000 Youth Services A .7410.450.00.54356 .A233 Mileage-Outreach 319.89 ¢ 139.47

page 6




12/22/2021 11:36 [Poughkeepsie Public Library District P 23
wberger | WARRANT SUMMARY apwarrnt

WARRANT = 20211223 12/23/2021 DUE DATE: 12/23/2021
FUOND CORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A A46000 YA Services A .7410.460.00.54292 . Programming YA 760.51 -309.63
A A50000 Business Office A .7410.500.00.54300 . Ink & Tonexr 919.88 -425.34
A A60000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.52800 . Equipment IT 7,937.00 255.82
A A&0000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.54370 . Software Fees 1,335.40 -6,579.64
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54131 . Newspapers 925.58 285.57
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54330 . Postage AML 167.31 1,703.31
A A73000 Boardman Road Bran A .7410.730.00.54131 . Newspapers - Boardman 188.90 -95.18
A A74000 Family Partnership A .7410.740.00.52800 . FF&E - FPC 55,7%90.37 -4,4C9.87

page 7




12/29/2021 12:19 | Poughkeepsie Public Library District p 3
UMMAR'

wberger | WARRANT S Y apwarrnt

WARRANT = 20211230 12/30/2021 DUE DATE: 12/30/2021
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A A60000 Information Tech A -7410.600.00.54390 . Rental, Repair & Maint 36.22 355.99
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54500 . Fuel & Utilities AML 17,666.44 433.23
A A73000 Boardman Road Bran 2 .7410.730.00.54500 . Fuel & Utilities -Boar 260.38 -3,052.50
A A74000 Family Partnership A .7410.740.00.54530 . RENTAL OF QUARTERS - F 3,551.67 34,044.99

FUND TOTAL 21,514.71

page 8




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

GENERAL FUND YEAR TO DATE (YTD)
REVENUE REPORT DECEMBER 2021

FOR 2021 12

ACTUAL - YTD
REVENUE

ACTUAL MTD REMAINING

ORIGINAL _ e
- REVENUE - .0 - REVENUE'

ESTIM REV

~REVISED .
EST REV"

41001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 6,719,089 6,719,090 6,719,090.00 .00 .00 100.0%
41003 REAL PROPERTY TAX DEBT SERVIC 1,348,406 1,348,406  1,348,406.00 -00 .00 100.0%
42082 LIBRARY CHARGES 40,000 40,000 39,555.98 3,633.19 444.02  98.9%
42401 INTEREST EARNINGS 25,000 5,000 4,799.74 127.72 200.26  96.0%
42705 DONATIONS 50,000 132,500 82,174.10 50,434.96 50,325.90 62.0%
42752 ANNUAL APPEAL 27,500 32,505 32,634.92 .00 -129.92 100.4%
42753 DONATIONS IN KIND 81,983 81,983 81,983.00 6,831.99 -00 100.0%
42760 GRANTS 25,000 176,706 110,675.84 93,600.27 66,030.16 62.6%
42770 DUTCHESS COUNTY 0 0 .00 ~49,999.99 .00 .0%
42771 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 127,368 158,161 158,071.30 7,017.70 89.70 99.9%
42777 E RATE INCOME 40,000 35,000 17,733.34 .00 17,266.66  50.7%
42800 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 15,000 17,195 17,195.06 .00 .00 100.0%
43840 CENTRAL LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT 153,511 230,230 230,230.00 -00 .00 100.0%
43841 CENTRAL BOOK AID 52;712 79,068 79,068.00 .00 .00 100.0%
43842 LOCAL LIBRARY INCENTIVE 19,613 23,906 23,608.00 .00 298.00  98.8%
45031 TRANSFERS IN 600,000 719,010 18,715.00 1,455.00 699,295.00 2.7%

GRAND TOTAL 9,325,182 9,798,760  8,964,940.28 113,100.84 833,819.78  91.5%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Barbara Lynch *=

Report generated: 01/20/2022 16:20 Page 1
User: blynch
Program ID: glytdbud

page 9




12/15/2021 16:27 | Poughkeepsie Public Library District P 4
wherger WARRANT SUMMARY apwarrnt
WARRANT : 20211216 12/16/2021 DUE DATE: 12/16/2021
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A 200000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54530 .A222 Rental-Staff Parking 9 800.00 400.00
A A00000 General Fund Expen A .7410.000.00.54694 .C814 Other Oper Exp-Bookmob 385.00 820.17
A A00000 General Fund Expen A .74106.000.00.54710 Vehicle Operations 144 .37 7.92
A A00000 General Fund Expen A& .7410.000.00.59045 Life Insurance 714 .54 1,872.16
A 2711100 CLDA Reimbursable 2 .7410.111.00.54310 . Telephone Central Libr 86.19 .0¢
A A45000 Youth Services A .7410.450.00.54292 .A237 Operation Warm 9,360.00 -9,360.00
A A60000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.54390 . Rental, Repair & Maint 13.61 352.99
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54310 Telephone Adriance 567.74 ~797.83
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54320 . Internet Services Adri 69.00 9,167.05
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54320 .A235 Internet Serv-Hot Spot 639.59 3,971.65
A A73000 Boardman Road Bran A .7410.730.00.54310 . Telephone - Boardman 135.80 852.04
A A73000 Boardman Road Bran A .7410.730.00.54320 . Internet Services- Boa 195.44 4.08
FUND TOTAL 13,111.28
_______________ e eesesseeeeeeccoeooooooWARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL _____ 13,111.28
GRAND TQTAL 13,111.28

page 10




12/22/2021 11:36

wberger

WARRANT :
FUND ORG

20211223

WARRANT SUMMARY

12/23/2021

ACCOUNT

| Poughkeepsie Public Library District

P 22
apwarrnt

DUE DATE: 12/23/2021

AMOUNT

AVLB BUDGET

AQ000QC
AQ000C
AQ00Q0
A0D000
AQ0000
AD0OCO
AQQQ00O0
ADOOOO
A00000
AQ000C
AQ0000
A00000
A10000
Al11100
A20000
A20000
A20000
A20000
A20000
A20000
A20000
220000
A20000
A20000
A20000
A20300
A20300
A30000
A30000
A30000
A30000
A41000
A41000
A42000
A43000
243000
RA44000
344000
A44000
A44000
A44000
A44000
A44000
244000
A45000
A45000
A45000
A45000
245000

s d s dd st r gt b L R R Y

General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen
General Fund Expen,
Administration
CLDA Reimbursable
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Building Services
Greene Services
Greene Services
Advancement Servic
Advancement Servic
Advancement Servic
Advancement Servic
Adult Services
Adult Services
Technical Services
Borrower Services
Borrowex Services
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Collection Service
Youth Services
Youth Services
Youth Services
Youth Services
Youth Serxvices

B D I Y I U I I I e U e e e e e e e T B

.7410.000.00.52800
.7410.000.00.54300
.7410.000.00.54340
.7410.000.00.54356
.7410.000.00.54356
.7410.000.00.54360
-7410.000.00.54370
.7410.000.00.54370
.7410.000.00.54680
.7410.000.00.54682
.7410.000.00.54694
.7410.000.00.59061
.7410.100.00.54370
.7410.111.00.54100
.7410.200.00.54300
.7410.200.00.54300
.7410.200.00.54370
.7410.200.00.54390
.7410.200.00.54520
.7410.200.00.54523
.7410.200.00.54690
.7410.200.00.546590
.7410.200.00.54690
.7410.200.00.54691
.7410.200.00.54693
.7410.203.02.54100
.7410.203.02.54292
.7410.300.00.54282
.7410.300.00.54340
.7410.300.00.54356
.7410.300.00.54370
.7410.410.00.54292
.7410.410.00.54292
.7410.420.00.54300
.7410.430.00.54300
.7410.430.00.54356
.7410.440.00.54100
.7410.440.00.54100
.7410.440.00.54100
.7410.440.00.54110
.7410.440.00.5411¢0
.7410.440.00.54120
.7410.440.00.54130
.7410.440.00.54370
.7410.450.00.54291
.7410.450.00.54292
.7410.450.00.54292
.7410.450.00.542352
.7410.450.00.54356

cela
.A232
cela

‘A211
-A226

2204
‘2222

.a211
‘101

‘A212

A211
.A228

A211
SA211

-A233
‘A236
A233

page 11

Furniture,Fixtures & E
Office & Library Suppl
PR & PRINTING - GENERA
Mileage Reimbursement
Mileage Reimb - Bookmo
Sierra/Encore Services
Professional Fees

Prof Fees - BRD Wastew
Taxes on Property
Other Oper-Water

Other Oper Exp-Bookmeb
Medicare B Reimb

" Legal Fees

CBA Books - Digital
Custodial Supplies
Cust Supplies - COVID
Security Monitoring
Rental, Repair & Maint
Building Repairs
Landscaping/Grounds Ma
Snow Removal - Patron
Snow Removal - Staff C
Snow Removal - 26 Mark
HVAC-MECH/ELEC/PLUMBIN
Other Oper-Trash

BOOKS
PROGRAMMING-Digital
Big Read Programming
PR & Printing- Rotunda
Mileage Reimbursement
Professional Fees
Programming Adult Svc
PROGRAMMING -Spanish
Technical Ser Supplies
Borrower Ser Supplies
Mileage Reimb-Extensio
Collection Serv Books
Collection Serv- Books
BOOKS - DC Reads
Collection Serv Video
VIDEC & FILMS - DIGITA
Music & Audio

SERIALS - DIGITAL
Collections Agency Fee
DATA BASES

Programming Youth
Programming - Youth (O
Prgm-Halloween/Hill
Mileage-Outreach

362.26
777.13
61.28
310.34
35.05
279.90
4,500.00
273.00
11,392.15
2,054.03
.00

2,702.70 .

4,362.66
8,257.72
1,278.48
.00
537.1¢0
73.00
1,181.28
1,630.00
388.80
222.00
99.50
4,599.59
570.94
24,620.81
931.64
2,177.82
7,.,410.37
96.49
165.00
917.57
849.21
553.20
418.80
325.64
334.38
6,694.16
652.20
2,881.69
3,140.18
3,094.35
4.00
322.20
4,587.94
1,320.13

280.35-

1,853.24
319.89

9,406.95
2,919.23
53.19
-150.15
50.24
-1,935.51
-1,626.66
9,807.10
-.15
2,433.89
820.17
-1,501.80
5,959.34
18,460.93
-381.97
402.82
39.80
425.01
-39.40
-860.73
2,650.50
3,601.40
628.00
3,800.76
-399.82
40,954.77
313.19
495.61
-1,976.68
162.89
376.75
381.18
1,569.32
57.60
-111.82
226.69
-4,697.83
3,493.21
-986.62
2,757.47
-2,356.22
1,996.70
91.10
312.00
3,2%4.06
-408.56
1,417.01
61.38
139.47




12/22/2021 11:
wbherger

36 | Poughkeepsie Public Library District
| WARRANT SUMMARY

P 23
apwarrnt

WARRANT : 20211223 12/23/2021 DUE DATE: 12/23/2021
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A A46000 YA Services A .7410.460.00.54292 Programming YA 760.51 -309.63
A A50000 Business Office A .7410.500.00.54300 Ink & Toner 915.88 -425.34
A A60000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.52800 Equipment IT 7,937.00 255.82
A A&0000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.54370 Software Fees 1,335.40 -6,579.64
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54131 Newspapers 925.58 285.57
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54330 Postage AML 167.31 1,703.31
A A73000 Boardman Road Bran A .7410.730.00.54131 Newspapers - Boardman 188.90 -95.16
A A74000 Family Partnership A .7410.740.00.52800 . FF&E - FPC 55,790.37 ~4,409.87

177,925.12
e e eeemeemmceceeeieeec_oo_o_WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL ____ 177,925.12__________________
177,925.12

page 12




12/28/2021 12:189 | Poughkeepsie Public Library District P 3

wberger | WARRANT SUMMARY apwarrnt
WARRANT : 20211230 12/30/2021 DUE DATE: 12/30/2021
FUND ORG ACCOUNT AMOUNT AVLB BUDGET
A A60000 Information Tech A .7410.600.00.54390 . Rental, Repair & Maint 36.22 355.99
A A71000 Adriance A .7410.710.00.54500 . Fuel & Utilities AML 17,666.44 433 .23
A 273000 Boardman Road Bran A .7410.730.00.54500 . Fuel & Utilities -Boar 260.38 -3,052.50
A A74000 Family Partnership A .7410.740.00.54530 . RENTAL OF QUARTERS - F 3,551.67 34,044.99
FUND TOTAL 21,514.71

__ e e emee eismosmc—cmmomee WARRANT SUMMARY TOTAL _ ___ 2L,514.71 oo
____________ - ec—e————————_._ GRAND TOTAL . 21,514.71 e

page 13




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

GENERAL FUND YEAR TO DATE (YTD)
REVENUE REPORT DECEMBER 2021

FOR 2021 12

REMAINING . i
REVENUE

ACTUAL. “YTD
 REVENUE:

ORIGINAL -
ESTIM REV

- REVISED. .
"EST . REV

- ACTUAL “MTD- -
- REVENUE -: 7 (i

41001 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 6,719,089 6,719,090 6,719,090.00 .00 .00 100.0%
41003 REAL PROPERTY TAX DEBT SERVIC 1,348,406 1,348,406 1,348,406.00 .00 .00 100.0%
42082 LIBRARY CHARGES 40,000 40,000 39,555.98 3,633.19 444.02  98.9%
42401 INTEREST EARNINGS 25,000 5,000 4,799.74 127.72 200.26  96.0%
42705 DONATIONS 50,000 132,500 82,174.10 50,434.96 50,325.90 62.0%
42752 ANNUAL APPEAL 27,500 32,505 32,634.92 .00 -129,92 100.4%
42753 DONATIONS IN KIND 81,983 81,983 81,983.00 6,831.99 .00 100.0%
42760 GRANTS 25,000 176,706 110,675.84 93,600.27 66,030.16 62.6%
42770 DUTCHESS COUNTY 0 0 .00 -49,999.99 .00 .0%
42771 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 127,368 158,161 158,071.30 7,017.70 89.70  99.9%%
42777 E RATE INCOME 4,000 35,000 17,733.34 .00 17,266.66 50.7%
42800 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 15,000 17,195 17,195.06 .00 .00 100.0%
43840 CENTRAL LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT 153,511 230,230 230,230.00 .00 .00 100.0%
43841 CENTRAL BOOK AID - 52,712 79,068 79,068.00 .00 .00 100.0%
43842 LOCAL LIBRARY INCENTIVE 19,613 23,906 23,608.00 .00 298.00 98.8%
45031 TRANSFERS IN 600,000 719,010 19,715.00 1,455.00 689,295.00 2.7%

GRAND TOTAL 9,325,182 9,798,760 8,964,940.28 113,100.84 833,819.78 91.5%

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Barbara Lynch #**

Report generated: 01/20/2022 13:40 Page 1
User: blynch
Program ID: glytdbud

page 14




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2021 12

NET CHANGE ACCOUNT

FUND:- A GENERAL FUND " % -5 LT B s FORPERIOD. - R

ASSETS
A 12010 General Fund Operating -370.13 2,740.82
A 12020 General Fund Payroll -52.50 3,180.23
A 12023 General Fund Money Market -445,039.29 415,105.90
A 12040 Credit Card Transactions 209.70 1,370.03
A 12051 Flex 125 Money Market -237.01 5,389.96
A 12100 Petty Cash 483.74 5,370.43
A 12101 Cash in Machines .00 502.00
A 12300 Cash Special Reserves 51.45 465,975.57
A 13501 Grants Receivable
A 13910 Due From Other Funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
A 26000 Accounts Payable . .
A 26012 Payroll Liabilities -152,739.25 -~152,739.25
A 26020 Flex125 Exchange 237.37 -4,999.98
A 26021 Benefits Exchange -2,929.10 772.08
A 26030 General fFund Exchange .00 -1,413.43
A 26100 State Retirement Exchange .00 88.00
A 26300 Due To Other Funds .00 .40
A 26370 State Retirement Accrual -50,476.71 -400,339.27
A 26910 Deferred Revenues .00 -19,000.

TOTAL LIABILITIES ; 3 : p

FUND BALANCE %
A 35100 Budgeted Revenues 141,277.06 9,798,760.06
A 35210 Encumbrances (+ PYCF) -181,407.19 362,526.74
A 35220 Expenditures (+ PYCF) 1,422,062.57 9,492,305.24
A 38210 Encumbrance Reserve (+ PYCF) 181,407.19 ~362,526.74
A 38670 Compensated Absences Reserve .00 -47,000.00
A 39090 unreserved Fund Balance -177,753.48 -122,591.09
A 39110 Fund Balance Start of Year .00 -219,971.02
A 39600 Appropriations (+ PYCF) 36,476.42 -9,798,759.97
A 39800 Revenues Received -113,100.84 ~8,964,940.28
A 38915 Assign for future prgrms . .3

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/19/2022 15:02 Page 1
User: blynch
Program ID: glbalsht

page 15




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2021 12

NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
- FOR-'PERIOD -

FUND: CM . MISC SPEC REVENUE FUND

ASSETS
™M
™M
w™

LTABILITIES
CM

FUND BALANCE
™
M
w™
™
w™

12000 Special Revenue Funds

12020 CM Payroll cChecking

13910 Due From Qther Funds
TOTAL ASSETS

26300 Due To Other Funds
TOTAL. LIABILXITIES

35210 Encumbrances

35220 Expenditures

38210 Reserve For Encumbrances

38110 Fund Balance Unreserved

39800 Revenues

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/19/2022 15:02
blynch

User:

Program ID: glbalsht

12,091.38 828,435.82
.00 275.08
-1,280.09 73,777.58

.39

1,455.00 19,715.00

.00 -.39

.00 -90,927.01
-12,266.29

-627,554.76

page 16

Page

2




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2021 12

NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: H ' .- CAPITAL “PROJECT::FUND ::. R EEEEERER o e e e b 2 e FOR G PERIOD o g
ASSETS )
H 12010 Checking (Capital 23213)
H 12044 Designated Gifts & Grants
H 12200 Cash From Obligations
H 13502 Discount Pledge Receivable
H 13910 Due From Other Funds
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
H 26000 Accounts Payable
H 26300 pue To Other Funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES
FUND BALANCE A
H 35100 Estimated Revenues
H 35220 Expenditures
H 39110 Fund Balance Unreserved
H 39600 Appropriations
H 39800 Revenues

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/19/2022 15:02
user: bTEnch Page 3
Program ID: glbalsht

page 17




Poughkeepsie Pubilic Library District

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2021 12

NET CHANGE ACCOUNT

FUND: PN PERMANENT. FUND - : ) - - FOR PERIOD -
ASSETS

PN 12011 Slonaker Trust

PN 12012 Lamont Fund

PN 12013 Levinsohn Trust

PN 12014 wojtecki Trust

PN 12015 Schwartz Fund

PN 12201 Dobo Fund

PN 13910 pue from other funds

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

PN 26300 pue to other funds
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE )
PN 39110 Library Trust Permanent Funds

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/19/2022 15:02
yser: b'lgnch Page 5
Program ID: glbalsht

page 18




Poughkeepsie Public Library District

BALANCE SHEET FOR 2021 12

NET CHANGE ACCOUNT
FUND: V' .. "DEBT:SERVICE :FUND - - ' R T St s e e QR PERIOD R
ASSETS
Y 12230 Cash, Res Bond Indebtedness -658,059.51 262,051.21
Y 13910 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS .00 13,726.00
TOTAL ASSETS i
LIABILITIES

26300 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE " o .
39090 Budg Fund Balance Unreserved .00 -19,281.00

39110 Fund Balance Unreserved .00 -309,633.26

v

v 39800 Revenues -40.49 -1,080.59
TOTAL FUND BALANCE ; = =40549. 79948

TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

Report generated: 01/19/2022 15:02 Page 7
User: blync
Program ID: glbaisht

page 19




PPLD Document #012622 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Administrative Reports & Statistics




PPLD Document #012622 - 3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT - JANUARY 2022

Significant Challenges ot Accomplishments
® Notes on the pandemic:

O We seem to be weathering the recent pandemic surge fairly well. Staff are to be credited for their ongoing public
service in the face of everything as well as keeping wotkplace spread to near zero.

O Program registration and attendance seems to be high given the state of the pandemic. Many programs are full as
are the waiting lists.

® Iwill defer to the managers present at the meeting to highlight issues in their department, as I think hearing from them
is better than a report filtered through me,
Setvice and Program Highlights
®  See attached statistics for a review of the metrics we track related to materials checkout and other services and
programs.
Outreach and Professional Development
*  This time of year is pretty dormant for professional development. I am still unwilling to support staff travel so staff
participate in virtual events as they come up and ate deemed approptiate.
Collection Development
® Iplan to offer an assessment of collection development practices (both physical and digital) along with their use as
board education at the February trustee meeting,
Buildings
¢ Boardman Road
0  The waste line project is functional but not yet complete as the remote sensor used for billing needs to be installed.
*  Adriance
O The fire panel needs to be replaced and eatly estimates have the cost at between $70,000 - $75,000. This work will
be scheduled for the New Year after a review of the costs and the need.
Staffing
®  See Personnel Actions, if applicable.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Comparative Circulation Statistics: 2021 to 2020 to 2019

" Current Year: 2021 S Previous Year: 2020/ ‘Compare: 211020 | - Previous Year: 2019 - Compare: '21 to0'19 -
- Dec % of Total YTD % of Total Dec % of Total YTD - | % of Total| ' Change .| % Change Dec % of Total YTD % of Total | Change ‘| % Change
Adult Fiction 5,181 26.38% 66,743 25.83% 5,858 25.51% 54,709 .| 23142% 12,034 22.00% 5,676 24.72% 69,767 29.86% -3,024 -4.33%
Adult Non-Fiction 3,515 17.90% 43,189 16.71% 3,560 15.50% 37,867 16.21% 5,322 14.05% 4,389 19.11% 52,941 22.66% -9,752 -18.42%
Fiction - Juvenile 4,289 21.84% 60,068 23.25% 5,161 22.48% 50,351 21.55% |- 9,717 19.30% 5,152 22.44%. 64,774 | - 27.72% -4,706 -7.27%
Non-Fiction - Juvenile 963 4.90% 16,101 6.23% | 1,381 6.01% 14,401 6.16% 1,700 | '11.80% 1,269 5.53% 17,661 7.56% -1,560 -8.83%
Periodicals 202 1.03% 2,571 0.99% 214 093% | 2,207 0.94% 364 16.49% 245 1.07% 2,900 1.24% -329 -11.34%
Periodicals - Juvenile 11 0.06% 308 0.12% 27 0.12% 254 0.11% 54 21.26% 46 0.20% 448 0.19% -140 -31.25%
Print Subtotal 14,161 72.11% 188,980 73.14% 16,201 | -70.55% | 159,789 68.39% 29,191 18.27%. | - 16,777 73.06% 208,491 89.24% -19,511 -9.36%
Microforms 6] 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 0.00% 0 ..0.00% 0. 0.00% 0 0.00% 1 0.00% -1 -100.00%
ILL 6 0.03% 128 0.05% 14 0.06% 78 0.03% 50 64.10% 4 0.02% 178 0.08% -50 -28.09%
Soundrecordings 651 3.31% 8,570 3.32% 750 | 3.27% 8,577 3.67% =7 -0.08% 1,419 6.18% 16,524 7.07% -7,954 -48.14%
Videorecordings 3,908 19.90% 49,309 19.08% 4,868 21.20%..|.:'52,173 22.33%- -2,864 -5.49% | - 8,279 36.05% 91,406 | - '39.12% -42,097 -46.05%
Media 1 0.01% 19 0.01% 2 0.01% 8 0.00% Tt 137.50% 0 0.00% 23 0.01% -4 -17.39%
Software 7 0.04% 128 0.05% 9 0.04% 86 0.04% 42 48.84% 25 0.11% 318 0.14% -180 <59.75%
Equipment/Realia 8 0.04% 120 0.05% 5 0.02% 204 0.09% -84 -41.18% 3 0.01%. 261 0.11% -141 -54.02%
Suppressed Items 22 0.11% 457 0.18% 431 0.19%. 478 0.20% =21 -4.39%" 16 0.07% 321 0.14% 136 42.37%
Videorecordings - Juvenile 393 2.00% - 4,727 1.83% 542 2.36% | 7,023 3.01% -2,296 -32.69% 1,208 5.26% 16,290 6.97% ~11,563 -70.98%
Audiorecordings - Juvenile 71 0.36% 747 0.29% 80 0.35% 945 0.40% -198 -20.95% 155 0.67% 1,891 0.81% -1,144 -60.50%
Media - Juvenile 134 0.68% 1,233 0.48% 49 0.21% 978 0:42% 255 26.07% 109 0.47% 1,554 0.67% -321 -20.66%
Software - Juvenile 16 0.08% 135 0.05% 7 -0.03% 127 .0.05% 8 .| -6.30% 24 0.10% 235 0.10% "-100 -42.55%
Non-Print Subtotal 5,217 26.56% 65,573 25.38% 6,369 27.74% | 70,677 -} 30.25% 5,104 -7.22% 11,242 48.96% 129,002 55.22% -63,429 -49.17%
Online Renewals 261 1.33% 3,842 1.49% 393 1.71% 3,165 1.35% 677 . 21.39% 463 2.02% 13,590 5.82% -9,748 -99.79%
Total 19,639 258,395 22,963 233,631 24,764 10.60% 28,482 351,083 -92,688 -26.40%

prepared 1/5/2022




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Summary of Volunteer Activity 2021

Lo o So

s ey | fea /i - S L I, C S ;
January 3 5 0 8 12.00 0.00 27.00
February 4 5 0 9 20.00 0.00 37.00
March 6. 6 0 12 24.00 0.00 45.00
April 6 7 0 13 68.00 0.00 104.00
May 3 7 0 10 12.00 . 0.00 46.00
June 3 6 0 9 11.00 0.00 39.00
July 6 7 0 13 43.00 0.00 78.00
August 7 7 0 14 48.00 0.00 86.00
September 6 8 0 14 56.00 0.00 98.00
October 7 8 1 16 46.00 10.00 131.00
November 4 7 0 11 38.00 0.00 93.00
December 4 7




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Library District Use Statistics - 2021

COULECTIONUSER r e R o[ FEBH| L MARY VAY; || 3JONE ' | .DEC I YTD
Physical ltems 22 839 20,230 | 23,673 | 20,994 | 20,035 20,810 ] 24,038 24,131 [ 19,677 | 2 ,765 19683 19,378 | 256, 253
Physical Items - Online Renewals 464 391 418 344 331 284 312 313 229 245 250 261 3,165
Digital Content 8,559 | 8,559 | 8,559 | 8,559 | 8550 8,559 | 8,559 | 8,559 | 8,550 8,559 | 8,559 | 8,559 | 102,708
PopUpLibrary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Total 31,862 | 29,180 | 32,650 [ 29,897 33,003 | 28,465 | 29,569 | 28,492 28,198 362,817

EATRONHOLDS RROGESSED i 71| HUAN Y | LEEB AR S APRE [ AWAYE |EAUGH]: |ENOVE|FRES|v
Adrlance 4,854 | 4,456 | 4,765 | 4,284 4, 3,747 | 3,755 50 516
Boardman Road 2,475 | 2,096 | 2,430 | 2,023 1,969 1,866 | 1,723 | 24,111

Total 7,329 | 6,552 | 7,195 | 6,307 6,178 | 6,011 | 5,662 | 5,613 | 5478 74,627

RERERENCEQUERIESEi v 1|

Adriance 614 , 957 813 690 730 | 10,349
Boardman Road 33 21 30 58 90 92
Spanish Language Assistance 38
Total 685
ONUINERESOURCES i AN |E AR SJULE ISEP:JfoC DEC| 7
Database Usage 24,527 , 24,527 | 24,527 | 24,527 | 24,527 24,527 1527 | 24,527 | 24,527 | 24,527 | 24,527 294,324
Calendar Hits - EventKeeper 2,279 [ 1,725 | 3172 | 2,399 2,099 | 3,372 | 3,109 | 4,003 2,764 | 2,690 | 2,933 | 2,085 32,630
Calendar Hits - Recite Me 412 405 504 171 187 168 262 224 239 233 187 224 | 3,216
Website Hits 27,091 | 29,095 | 29,324 | 27,299 25,215 29,220 | 29,248 | 27,221 25,2161 25,733 | 24,663 | 24,404 323,729
Total 54,309 | 55,752 | 57,527 | 54,396 62,028 | 57,287 | 57,146 | 55,975 52,746 | 53,183 | 52,310 | 51,240 653,899

RUBLIC/COMBUTERAND WIE) USE 710

T Adnance V

36

|EYTDT
Adriance 49,280
Boardman Road 17,665
Total 66,945

Boardman Road

15

51

lerary Dlstrlct :
Community Engagement 0 0 1
Non-Library District 7 | 4 10
Exams Proctored 4 8 6
MAP Passes 2 6 12
Rover Bookmobile Stops NA NA NA

'lerary Dlstrlct*

, 1,719 | 2,136
Community Engagement 0 0 12
Non-Library District 75 34 160
Drop-In Room Use 0 0 0
Rover Bookmobile NA NA NA
Total 1,320 | 1,753 | 2,308

Adriance w 9,193 | 8,438 11‘;‘221 9,636 | 8,820 | 9,446 , , 6,416 | 11,412 7,665 [ 9,214 | 11 1,670
Boardman Road 10,710| 9,159 [ 12,8481 10,723 10,220] 10,855 | 13,615 12,270 11,2111 12,572 8,549 | 6,548 129,279
Total - 2021 19,903 | 17,597 [ 24,069 | 20,359 19,040 | 20,301 | 24,280 21,814 17,627 | 23,984 | 16,214 | 15,762 240,949

Adriance ‘

T

18,212] 16,693 [ 9,284 | 0 | 5908 | 9267 10,092 10,284 [ 10,484 | 8,950 | 8,282 | 107,450
Boardman Road 11,538 10,952 | 5,901 O | 5387 | 5700 | 9,009 | 11,088] 11,816] 9,510 | 10,286 | 92,087
Total - 2020 29,750 | 27,645 | 15,185 0 | 11,295 | 14,961] 20,001 21,372 | 22,300 | 18,460 13,568 199,537




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Karen Blovat Librarian | “ Time Period of Report: December 2021
Department: Borrower and Technical Services

Report Focus Area of Activity:

Borrower Services: Circulation shifts and Customer Service.

Technical Services: End of year processing.

Intended Outcomes of Focus Activity:

Borrower Services: To provide exemplary customer service despite staff being out for illnesses and planned
vacations.

Technical Services: To get as many books received as possible before we have to stop for the year.

Manager Observation of Activity and Outcomes:

Borrower Services: We have had several staff members out due to illnesses throughout the month, as well as having
staff out for planned vacations. The Borrower Services staff has been very accommodating when asked to pick up

extra shifts and/or cover breaks for other staff. It was a difficult month, but everyone handled the extra stress very
well.

Technical Services: Staff worked hard to get as many books and media processed as possible. Ordering typically
increased towards the end of the year and all of the items for the FPC were ordered in December, so there are many
boxes to be processed.

Impact of Activity:
Borrower Services: Customer service did not suffer due to staff shortages.

Technical Services: We were able to get a lot processed before the end of year stop. We then had to process the
invoices and calculate how much money to set aside in a PO for the 2021 items for when we start processing again.

Other Departmental Activity to Note:




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Alison Francis, Youth Outreach Coordinator Time Period of Report: December
Department: Youth Services
Report Focus Area of Activity: Continued Outreach to Community Agencies & Schools

Intended Outcomes of Focus Activity: Increased communication to make contacts with schools for future outreach
activities.

Manager Observation of Activity and Outcomes:

This month was a bit slow due to the holidays and the rise of covid. We had an outreach story time that was canceled
due to staff exposure.
|

Activities included:

* Donated 25 weeded books to the Harriet Tubman Tutoring Center for their classroom library.

* lattended a virtual meeting with Art Effect to discuss the PKX festival in September and how the library can
support it. We discussed hosting information meetings at the library for teens about the festival and how to
become involved. We will also bring Rover to the festival.

* Ireached out to the director of the PCH to initiate another virtual series of bilingual programs for their teen
residents in the Nuevas Alas program. | will re-contact her in mid-January to set that in motion with specific
dates and activities.

* I'met with Jewel to discuss having the Big Read Portrait show of young immigrants currently at Boardman,
hung on the children’s floor at Adriance for kids and their families to view. | am in the process of getting new
prints and hanging hardware and plan to hang it in February.

® On December 21st, teen librarian Angela Panzer hosted and led a teen library tour for teens and staff of the
PCH. _

¢ | contacted the principal of PCSD ELC with the idea of delivering early literacy packs to pre-K and
Kindergarten classes sometime this winter via Rover. We will re-connect in January to plan logistics.

Impact of Activity: This month consisted mostly of setting groundwork for near future outreach activities by
communicating with people, discussing logistics and planning for supplies needed.

Other Departmental Activity to Note:




{En i s
]

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

DEPARTMENTAL MONTHLY REPORT

Manager Name and Title: Beth Vredenburg- Head of Branch and Extension Services
Time Period of Report: Dec/lan 2021

Department: Branch and Extension Services

Rover:

Rover is now roving to Senior living facilities on Thursdays. Jan 6th was our first trip out with
Extension Services Staff. This was our first venture with Lobby Stops. New Large Print books
were ordered and processed. And Rover was stocked the day before going out. The shelving in
Rover is very convenient for removal and addition. The lift on Rover has been repaired and
functions very well. While we were there, we checked out 12 books, had 5 Seniors get library
cards, and also had one staff library card inquiry- All books checked out were large print and all
author requests were able to be fulfilled. All stops are subject to change however, depending on
regulations for health and safety.

Family Partnership Center:




Books for the new library are continuing to come in and are getting processed as we go. Staffis
currently scheduling time for tours of the facility and the new library space. Signage for the new
library is now being considered. The new Cash register has been ordered and we are waiting for
its arrival. Jan. 11th, Borrower Services will have their Department meeting in the new library
space.

Mini Free Libraries:

The community has been enjoying each of the mini free libraries around the area. We are in the
process of registration on the national level and discussing possible upgrades for the existing mini
libraries since they are utilized so much. We are currently in the process of rearranging the storage
area for the books to make the donations more accessible for staff as they fill their weekly quota.

Boardman:
The large pipeline project work has been completed. We continue to have teens visit after school.

Storywalk Project:

Plans are in the works to create storywalks for local schools that will be up in May. Dutchess
County Health is partnering for an event in June to be held hopefully at t Sadie Peterson Library
branch. :




PPLD Document #012622 — 3.3

POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

Board Committee Reports & Statistics




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT Minutes and Actions

Meeting: Date:
Finance Committee Wednesday, January 19, 2022

Attendance .

Trustees Present Staff Present Guest(s) Present

Xl Dianne Blazek, President X] Tom Lawrence, Library Director 1

X Sean Eagleton X] Barbara Lynch, Business Manager

XI Chip Hogg [] Gareth Davies, Development Officer

Debbie Nichols (virtual)

X1 Patricia Ryan, Chair

Cathy Schmitz

Minutes Prepared by: T. Laﬁncs
1.

Business Items: The following topics were discussed:

* 2022 Budget Revision #1: Lawrence and Lynch reviewed the proposed revision to the FY2022 budget and
answered questions. Of primary concern is the new budget item to fund a proposed upgrade to the fire
suppression system at Adriance. After discussion, the Committee recommended that the revised budget go to
the Board for its approval at the January trustee meeting. :

¢ Bad Debt: Lawrence reminded the Committee of how the Library District will continue to process bad debt.
This will be done with the auditor when they are onsite for their field work related to the audit of 2021.

» Fines and Fees: The Committee continued its ongoing discussion related to the possible elimination of fines
for overdue materials. Lawrence provided some data for context but he will provide additional information to
continue the discussion at a future meeting(s) of the Committee.

e Warrant Review: Trustees were reminded to use the Google document to sign-up for both warrant review
and trustee representation at the Friends monthly board meetings.

¢ Meeting Schedule: The Committee agreed to meet monthly on the second Monday at 5:30pm in the
Greenspan Board Room at Adriance.

2. Items Forwarded to the Board of Trustees for Approval:

¢ Monthly financial report
e 2022 Budget Revision #1

3. Upcoming Agenda Items:

o Status of PILOT payments.
¢ Fines.
e Donor cultivation.

Next Scheduled Meeting(s) Date
Monday, February 14; 5:30 pm

Greenspan Board Room - Adriance Memorial Library




PPLD Document #012622 - 5

Recommended By

Background

Action Requested

Motion

Result of Action

New Business Fact Sheet
Proposed Revisions to 2022 Budget

Finance Committee

The Administration’s recommended revised 2022 budget is
presented for approval at this time. This is the third revision
of the budget.

MOVED that the Board of Trustees of the Poughkeepsie
Public Library District approve the proposed revisions #1) to
the 2022 Poughkeepsie Public Library District's budget as
presented in PPLD Document #012622 - 5A.

Moved
Seconded

In Favor
Against
Abstaining




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

FY2022 Budget

Approved by the Board of Trustees: July 28, 2021
Revised (PILOT Payments): September 14, 2021
Approved by the Voters: November 2, 2021
Revised (Tax Levy): November 29, 2021
Revision #1: January 26, 2022

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A




PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

This page left blank.




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Summary

PPLD Document #5A

. Total - Revenue

$ 9,798,760

2021 2022 2022
Revision #3 Approved Revision #1
_ Real Property Taxes - General Fund |8 6719000 $ 7,011,001 | $ 6,989,144
Real Property Taxes - Debt Services b 1348406 1279201 ) 1279201
PILOTSs 158,161 151,053 173,000
. Other Revenue 520,889 | 366,983 379,816
~ State Aid 333,204 281,685 281,685
Transfers in {includes Debt Service Fund) 212,000 55,037 55,037
Transfer In {Undesignated Fund Balance) 18,260 +150,000 150,000

$ 9,795,050

$ 9,817,632

2021 2022 2022
- Revision #3 Approved Revision #1
“Salaries 3,806821|  4,146552| 4,227,926
Equipment 149,451 66,500 66,500
Library Materials 605,622 ‘447,712 407,232
Public Programming - 157,650 | 151,021 165,220
Supplies ‘ 64,714 60,661 59,000
Communications 83,722 87,575 87,575
PR, Printing & Postage 68,060 58,810 63,810
Professional Development & Travel 29,950 43,445 37,300
Automation Services. - 125,267 112,264 136,208
-Professional Services 325,470 125,050 161,690
Operations 627,406 706,467 777,199

Employee Benefits

" Capital Debt Service -

1,917,469

1,348,407 |

2,009,791

1,279,201

1,839,022

1,279,201

Total - Appropriations

$ 9,798,759

$ 9,795,049

$ 9,817,632

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 3




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRRAY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Revenue

PPLD Document #5A

2021 2022 2022

) Revision #3- Approved Revision #1
41001 | Real Property Taxes e , $ 6,719,090| $ 7,011,001 § 6,989,144
41003 | -Real Property Taxes: Debt Service =~ | 1348408 1279201 | 1,279,201
42771 | Payment In Lieu of Taxes {PILOT) 158,161 151,053 | 173,000
42082 .| Library Charges 40,000 40,000 40,000
42401 Interest Earnings’ 5,000 25,000 25,000
42680 Insurance Recoveries. - - . -
42705 Donations 132,500 50,000 " 54,833
; ' FEMA Reimbursement - - : -
42752 | Annual Appeal 132,505 35,000 35,000
©42753 Donation: In-Kind 81,983 | 81,983 81,983
42760 | Grants 176,706 75,000 83,000
42777 E-Rate Income 35,000 45,000 45,000
42800 | -Miscellaneous Income 17,195 15,000 15,000
46840 State Aid: Central Library Development Aid 230,230 191,888 191,888
43841 State Aid: Central book Aid 79,068 65,891 165,891
43842 State Aid: Local Library Incentive Aid 23,906 23,906 23,906
- Transfer In (designated Fund Balance) 18,260 150,000 150,000

45031 Transfers In {includes Debt Service Fund) - 212,000 55,037 55,037
Total $ 9,798,760|$ 9,795,050($ 9,817,632

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 4




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Appropriations

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

Project

' Description

2021
“Revision #3

2022

Approved

Revision #1

2022

s- Librarians.

. Salarjes - Student Pages -

A00000

FFE - General

AC0000.

A212

FFE - Marcotte Training Lab

A60000 | 52800 FFE - IT 25,000 22,500
A74000 | 52800 FFE - SPD Branch Library 68,191 - 7,500
A11100 | 54100 | Library Materials - Books (CLDA) 11,780 12,209 10,209
A11100 | 54100 | A211 [ Library Materials - Digital Books (CLDA): 108,184 31,549 37,400

A44000 | .. 54100  Library Materials - Books 113,180 54,399 50,677
A44000 | 54100. | - 4203 | - Library Materials - Greene (CF) 23,580 e . :
-A44000 | 54100 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Books 30,000 30,000 * 30,000
A44000: | 54100 | A225 | Library Materials - BT Leasing 18,000 18,000 18,000
A44000 | 54100 | A228 | Library Materials - Digital Books (D€ Reads) 46,000 e A
A44000-| 54110 | " Library Materials - Video 28,613 37,500 32,500
A44000 | 54110 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Video ' 43,100 40,000 53,000
A44000 | 54120 ° L Library Materials - Audio & Music- ; 37,160 | 51,760 40,000
A44000 | 54120 | A211-| Library Materials - Digital Audio & Music 15,000 15,000 | 10,237
- A11100 54130 | A211 |- Library.Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA}) 25,000 25,000 25,000
A41000 | 54130 | Library Materials - Serials (Adult) 12,500 114,000 /12,500
A44000 | 54130 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Serials 235 500 500
-A45000 | 54130  Library Materials - Serials (Youth) 2,000 12,000 1,750
A46000- | 54130 Library Materials - Serials {Teen) 1,000 1,000 1,000
A71000 |- 54131 Library Materials - Newspapers {Adriance) 6,250 6,250 6,250
A73000 54131 Library Materials - Newspapers (Boardman Road) 3,600 2,750 2,750
A41000 54132 Library Materials - Microforms 9,198 4,500 4,500
A44000 54150 Library Materials - Games = 2,000 2,000
A10500 54160 . Library Materials - Binding ; - 41,000 1,000
A11100 | 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases (CLDA) 25,681 159,795 29,459
A41000 | 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases {Adults) 34,285 31,000 31,000
A45000 54291 Library Materials - Commercial Databases {Youth) 11,276 7,500 7,500
A10000 | 54292 Programming - Administration 7,500 5,000 5,000

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 5




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Appropriations

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

Org Object | Project Description ?921 . 2022 ,2922
: Revision#3 | Approved Revision #1
A10000 54292 Al124 Programming - Staff Development 1,795 2,500 2,500
A10000 54292 A125: |  Programming - MAP Passes 5,500 7,500 7,500
B Lot e P et ﬁ%‘ﬁ P - - =
A30000 | 54292 A101 Programming - Big Read 62,220 62,220 62,220
A30000 54292 A219: | - Programming - Movies Under the Walkway 2,580 1,801 1,500
A41000 54292 Programming - Adult 17,199 18,000 18,000
A41000 54292 A214 Programming - Spanish 4,000 1,500 1,500
A41000 54292 A215 Programming - Foundation Center - 500 500
A45000 54292 Programming - Youth 23,250 21,000 21,000
A45000 54292 A107 | Programming - Youth (BOB) - 500 500
A45000 54292 A207 Programming - Bus Trips: . - - - 2,000
A45000 54292 A218 Programming - Poughkeepsie Book Festival - 10,000 10,000
A45000 54292 A228 | Programming - Litefacy Through Technology - . .
A45000 54292 A233 Programming - Youth (Outreach) 5,000 5,000 4,000
A45000 54292 A234 Programming - Summer Saturdays 8,606 5,000 5,000
A45000 54292 A236 Programming - Halloween on the Hill 5,500 - 5,000
A45000 | 54292 A337 | Programming - Operation Warm 9,500 - 9,500
A46000 54292 Programming - Teen 5,000 5,000 5,000
A50000 | 54292 Programming - Contingency - 3,500 3,500
A41000 54293 Programming - Auditorium Rentals - - 2,000 1,000
A00000 | 54300 | supplies - Office & Library 20,000 14,000 14,000
AQ0000 | 54300 A226. |  Supplies - COVID 1,115 1,500 1,500
A11100 54300 Supplies - CLDA - 11,661 R
A20000 | 54300 Supplies - Custodial 23,000 22,500 22,500
A20000 | 54300 | A204. |- Supplies - Parking Lot 500 [ - 500 500
A20000 | 54300 | A226 |- Supplies - Custodial (COVID) 4,000° 2,000 2,000
. A20000. | 54300 | -R100 -{  Supplies - DVD Cleaning 500 600 600
A42000. | 54300 Suppliés - Technical Services 4,000 4,000 4,000
A43000 | 54300 | Supplies - Borrower Services 3,000 | 5,000 5,000
A45000 54300 G200 Supplies - PLC 499 500 500
A50000 54300 Supplies - Ink & Toner 5,000 6,000 6,000
A60000 | 54300 Supplies - IT 1,400 1,400 1,400
A60000 54300 A208 Supplies - 3D Printing 1,700 1,000 1,000
A11100 54310 Telephone (CLDA) 1,530 1,500 1,500
A71000 54310 Telephone - Adriance 8,000 7,030 7,030
A73000 54310 Telephone - Boardman Road 2,500 2,500 2,500
A71000 54320 Internet Services - Adriance 38,500 44,348 44,348
A71000 54320 A235 Internet Servces - Adriance (Hotspots) 19,250 18,255 18,255
A73000 Internet Services - Boardman Road 13,942

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 6




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Appropriations

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

A30000 54330 Postage - Bulk Mailing 12,245 12,245 1‘2,245
A71000 54330 Postage - General 4,310 4,310 4,310
A00000 54340 PR & Printing - General 10,250 5,000 10,000
.A30000 54340 PR & Printing - Rotunda 37,255 37,255 37,255
A44000 54340 A228 |- PR & Printing - DC Reads 4,000 - -
A00000 54350 CE - Regional & National 11,400 25,000 20,000
A00000 | 54351 CE - Local 2,000 2,000 2,000
A00000 54353 - CE - Webinars 5,750 4,500 4,500
A00000 | 54355 Tuition Reimbursement 7,500 7,500 7,000
A00000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - General 500 500 500
A00000 | 54356 C814 | Mileage Reimbursement - Rover 300 - 300
A11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - CLDA - 945 -
A30000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Adancement 500 | 500 500
A43000 54356 Mileage Reimbursement - Extension Services 1,500 1,000 1,000
A45000 | 54356 A233 Mileage Reimbursement - Youth Services (Outreach) 500 1,500 1,500
A00000 | 54360°. : Sierra/Encore Services 69,000 68,000 77,000
A11100:| 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements (CLDA) 56,267 44,264 59,208
A00000 | 54370 , Professional Setvices - General 15,500 7,500 * 5,000
A00000 54370 A232 Professional Services - BRD Wasteline 33,802 5,000 1,500
A10000 54370 Professional Services - Administration 31,805 8,500 24,000
A20000 | 54370 Professional Services - Building Services 16,800 6,800 13,750
A20300 54370 A232 Professional Services - BRD Wasteline {Greene) 139,498 - 7,000
A30000 | 54370 Professional Services - Advancement 7,075 5,000 18,950
A41000 | 54370 Professional Services - Adult Services ' - - 13,700
A43000 54370 Professional Services - Borrower Services 2,000 6,000 6,500
A50000 54370 Professional Services - Business Office 19,750 19,750 57,540
A60000 54370 Professional Services - Software 67,240 65,000 19,250
A60000 | 54370 A226 | Professional Services - Software (COVID) 2,000 1,500 1,500
A00000 | - 54380 Membership Dues 1,300 2,325 2,325
A20000 54390 RRM - General 14,000 14,000 14,000
A6000Q | - 54390 RRM 1T 3,550 "3,550 3,550
A71000 | 54500 Fuel & Utilities - Adriance - 81,603 102,803 102,803
A73000 ] - 54500 "Fue] & Utilities - Boardman Road 42,500 49,471 49,471
A20000 54520 ‘ Building Repairs - General 17,000 | 15,500 15,500
A20000 54520. A229 Buiding Repairs - Rotunda 48,000 48,000 15,000
A20000 | 54520 | AXXX | Building Repairs - ADR Fire Suppression - - 75,000
AZOOOO ‘54521 Building Repairs - Wojtecki 1,500 24,703 24,703
A74000° | 54520 Building Repairs - SPD Branch Library 79,354 5,000 10,000
A20000 | 54523 Grounds Maintenance 19,000 12,000 15,000
A20000 54523 A204 Grounds Maintenance - City. Lot 3,500 - 3,000
AQ00000 54530 A204 Staff Parking - City Lot 12,500 20,000 20,000
A00000 54530 A222 Staff Parking - 96 Market Street 10,000 10,000 10,000

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 7




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PPLD Document #012622 - 5A
Approved FY2022 Budget - Appropriations

2021 2022 2022

“Org Object - | Project - Description .
g . e ) P Revision #3 | Approved Revision #1

54530 | ‘A224- | Polo Archives . : R © 12,0001 - 12,000 13,500

A00000 54540 " | - Insurance - Property & Liability 34,120 32,720 } -+ .. 35,867
A00000 | 54550 ~Insurance - Automobile ' L ©2,025 . a100] 4,270.
AD0000- | 54550 cg14 Insurance - Bookmobile™™ © - o0 ros 2,069 | - -3,000 3,000
A00000 | 54560 ~ Insurance - Liability Umbrella (includes Crime) 7624 5810 7,255
A00000 | 54561 _Insurahce* Volunteers = - . ,, © 300 400} 400
A00000° | 54570 Insurance - D &0 . s 24333 14,082 " 4,082
"A00000 |- 54580 | . | “Insurance - Cybersecurity: e . ' , 2,745 i - - 3,000
A00000 | 54680 | “ Taxeson Property .~ A » Cooze - v
~ A20000 54690 Snow Removal - Public Lots . : o 23,000 23,000 23,000
A20000° |+ 54690 | ‘A204 | Snow Removal - Staff Lot (City Lot) : i 10,000 10,000 | - 10,000
A20000 | 54690 | A222 | Snow Removal- Staff Lot (96 Market Street) , 7,000 orooo ) 7,000
A20000 | 54691 | . HVAC - Repairs & improvements I 75,000 190,000 | 90,000
. A00000 54692 - Other Operatiohs—Water EoR e k 12,000 . 712,000 12,000
A20000 | 54693 “ Other Operations - Trash’ - . . w7000 7,000 "7,000

A00000 Other Operations - General - 13,164

13,164

A11100 54694 - |.: Other Operations {CLDA) L e 80,856 ‘80,856 89,326
A20000 |. 54694 ~ Other Operations - Cleaning ; |- -9,000 9,000

A00000 |-~ 54699 - Other Operations - In-Kind Services K P 81,983 | - 81,983 81,983

A00000 |- 54710 ‘ *Vehicle Operations g ; 1,750 1,500 1,500
A20000°| 54730 |, vehicle Maintenance ' 1,750 © 1,500 - . 1,500
A00000 59010 Employee Benefits - NYS Retirement ) ' 582,757 582,757 431,627
A0O0000 | 59030 Employee Benefits - Social Security 239,219 § 239,219 252,990
A00000 59035 Employee Beneéfits - Medicare 55,946 55,946 59,167
A00000 59040 Employee Benefits - Workers Compensation 58,960 60,000 50,000
A00000 59045 Employee Benefits - Life Insurance ) 9,000 9,000 7,068
A00000 59055 Empyloyee Benefits - Disability Insurance 3,937 3,937 3,937
A00000 59060 Employee Benefits - Medical Insurance 935,650 958,954 951,179
A00000 59061 Employee Benefits - Medicare B Reimb 29,000 23,945 40,052
A00000 59089 " Employee Benefits - Other 3,000 3,000 3,000
A50000 59035 Employee Benefits - Contingency - 73,033 40,000
A00000 | 59710 | | capitalDebtService (P/l)-Adriance - | 927044|  ses463| = 866,463
A00000 | 59720 | - Capital Debt Service (P/I) - Boardman Road - 0463 o a12,738| 412,738

$ 9,798,759 | $. 9,795,049 | $ 9,817,632

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021 page 8




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - CLDA and CBA Appropriations

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

Org Object Pfoject Descript?on Revzi:iii #3 Api?'z:ed . Teigaz;ve
A11100°] - 54100 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Books:(CLDA) 11,780 31,549 37,400
A11100 | 54100 | | Library Materials - Books (CLDA) -~ 108,184 12,209 10,209
A11100 | 54130 | A211 | Library Materials - Digital Serials (CLDA) - 25,000 25,000 25,000
A11100 54291 = Library Materials -‘Commer‘cial Databases (CLDA) 25,681, 59,795 29,459
A11100 | 54300 Supplies (CLDA) ‘ - 1,661 -
A11100 | 54310 _ Telephone (CLDA) 1,530 1,500 1,500
Al11100 54356 Mileage Reimbursement (CLDA) , - 945 -
A11100 |. 54360 Sierra/Encore Services - Enhancements (CLDA) © 56,267 44,264 59,208
A11100 |- 54370 OCLCILL » v ' E s 5,840
A11100 | 54694 "Other Operations (CLDA) 80,856 80,856 89,326

page 9




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Greene Fund Appropriations

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

Org Object | Project Description 2,0,21, 2022 2022,
’ ] _ Revision #3 Approved Tentative

A20300 | 51410 | f‘sala‘r@ﬁ - Librarian'(Greene) - 599550 61977
[ a20300 | 51420 | _Salaries - Support Staff (Greene) o3sss0| 0 an3s7
_A20300 | | salaries- Building Service (Greene) _ asi|  a3%es
A20300 | 52800 FFE - Greene 10,000 10,000
A20300° | 54100 | Library Materials - Books (Greene), 130,455 °:130,455
A20300- |- 54100 [ A211 Library Materials - Digital Books (Greene) 34,656 34,656 | .. 34,656
_A20300 | 54100 |. A221 ‘|- Library Materials - Pop-Up (Greene) 7,000 7,000 |- 7,000
A20300 | 54292 Programming - Greene 53,400 60,000 60,000
A20300 54292 | A211 Programming - Greene (Virtual Platform) 6,000 3,000 3,000
A20300 | - 54292 | A101 Programming - Big Read {Greene) 16,334 15,000 15,000
A20300 54370 A232 Professional Services - BRD Wasteline {(Greene) 139,498 - 7,000
A74000 | - 54320 Internet Services - FPC - 15,600 15,600
A74000 | -54530 FBC Branch Library - 33,000 42,833
AQ0000 54694 C814 Other Operations - Bookmobile - 10,000 10,000
A20300 54694 Greene Activities (undefined) - ) 39,183 26,883

o k “Total $ 488,750 $ 500,000 | $ - 509,749

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021 page 10




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PPLD Document #012622 - 5A
Approved FY2022 Budget - Estimated Debt Service Levy Schedule

I o “Project I " Principal | . Interest | ~Total
Adriance Memorial Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 280,000 $ 110,400 S 390,400
Town of Poughkeepsie 345,000 186,100 531,100
Transfer from COP Debt Service Reserve (32,883} - (32,883)
Transfer from AML Debt Service Fund (22,154) $ - (22,154)

Subtotal $ 569,963 §$ 296,500 $ 866,463

Boardman Road Branch Library

City of Poughkeepsie S 85,000 $ 100,100 S 185,100
Town of Poughkeepsie 130,000 97,638 227,638
Subtotal S 215,000 $ 197,738 § 412,738

Total $ 784,963 $ 494,238 $ 1,279,201

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021 page 11




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT PPLD Document #012622 - 5A
Approved FY2022 Budget - Tax Cap Formula

Prior Year : ' = . S . o o :
i : Tax B Prior ¥ - Avai ’
2021 Levy PriorYear [ ¢ eserve + axBase |, piors | PriorYear | Allowable | o piors | AvAIEBle | ) evy Limit
Reserve Growth Torts Growth Carryover |
Interest
S 8,067,496 | S 32,883 1S 32,883 100.71% S 151,053 | S - 102.00% S 173,000 | S -1s 8,268,345
FY2022 Debt Service Levy S 1,279,201
FY2022 GF Tax Cap Levy S 6,989,144
Additional 2022 Tax Cap Levy Available S -
Proposed Total 2022 Tax Levy $ 8,268,345
FY2022 Override Amount S -
Percent Over/(Under) Allowable Growth 0.00%

Total Tax Levy I S 8,268,345

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021
Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021 page 12




POUGHKEEPSIE PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT
Approved FY2022 Budget - Tax Levy

PPLD Document #012622 - 5A

- % of

- Subtotal -

- -Debt

Population ‘Geheral ' A d‘u;c,tments i A d't;étmehts | Subtotal - Debt | Tbtal.

(2020 Census) Total Levy Levy ! ; General'Levy . Service (Aojus , .Service Levy Levy
City of Poughkeepsie 31,577 41.48% $2,899,281 SO $2,899,281 $530,646 ] $530,646 $3,425,928
Town of Poughkeepsie 44,544 58.52% $4,089,863 S0 $4,089,863 $748,554 S0 $748,554 $4,838,417
Total 76,121 . 100.00% $6,'989',144v -$0 $6,989,144 |-  $1,279,201 S0 $1,279,201 '$8,268,345

NOTE: 2020 population data found at https://www.dutchessny.gov/Departments/Planning/docs/2020-Population-Census-Comparison.pdf.

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 28, 2021

Revised (updatred PILOT Payments) on September 14, 2021

page 13




